
 

 

 
 

MEETING 
 

LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE 

DATE AND TIME 
 

MONDAY 22ND DECEMBER, 2014 
 

AT 12.00 PM 

VENUE 
 

HENDON TOWN HALL, THE BURROUGHS, LONDON NW4 4BQ 

 
TO: MEMBERS OF LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE (Quorum 3) 
 
Councillors 
 

Maureen Braun 
 

Alison Cornelius 
 

Brian Salinger 
 

 
* The licensing authority will only allow licensing decisions to be taken by a minimum of three 

Councillors.  In the event of one Member being unable to attend, their place will be 
substituted by another Member taken from the membership of the full Licensing Committee.  

In the event of this substitution taking place, all parties will be informed of the change of 
Membership at the beginning of the hearing. 
 
 
You are requested to attend the above meeting for which an agenda is attached. 
 

Andrew Nathan – Head of Governance 
 

Governance Services contact: Governance Service   governance.service@barnet.gov.uk 
 

Media Relations contact: Sue Cocker 020 8359 7039 
 

ASSURANCE GROUP 
 



 

 

ORDER OF BUSINESS 
 

Item No Title of Report Pages 

1.   APPOINTMENT OF CHAIRMAN  
 

 

2.   ABSENCE OF MEMBERS (IF ANY)  
 

 

3.   DECLARATION OF MEMBERS' DISCLOSABLE PECUNIARY 
INTERESTS AND NON PECUNIARY INTERESTS (IF ANY)  
 

 

4.   LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE HEARING PROCEDURE  
 

1 - 4 

5.   SUMMARY REVIEW, MCGOWANS, 26-28 CRICKLEWOOD 
LANE, LONDON, NW2 1HB  
 

5 - 74 

6.   MOTION TO EXCLUDE THE PRESS AND PUBLIC  
 

 

7.   DELIBERATION BY THE SUB-COMMITTEE IN PRIVATE 
SESSION  
 

 

8.   RE-ADMISSION OF THE PRESS AND PUBLIC: 
ANNOUNCEMENT OF THE DECISION OF THE SUB-
COMMITTEE  
 

 

9.   ANY OTHER ITEM(S) THE CHAIRMAN DECIDES ARE URGENT  
 

 

 
 

FACILITIES FOR PEOPLE WITH DISABILITIES 

Hendon Town Hall has access for wheelchair users including lifts and toilets.  If you wish to let 
us know in advance that you will be attending the meeting, please telephone Governance 
Service   governance.service@barnet.gov.uk.  People with hearing difficulties who have a text 
phone, may telephone our minicom number on 020 8203 8942.  All of our Committee Rooms 
also have induction loops. 

 
 

FIRE/EMERGENCY EVACUATION PROCEDURE 

If the fire alarm sounds continuously, or if you are instructed to do so, you must leave the 
building by the nearest available exit.  You will be directed to the nearest exit by Committee 
staff or by uniformed custodians.  It is vital you follow their instructions. 
 
You should proceed calmly; do not run and do not use the lifts. 
 
Do not stop to collect personal belongings 



 
 

 

   

 
Once you are outside, please do not wait immediately next to the building, but move some 
distance away and await further instructions. 
 
Do not re-enter the building until told to do so. 

 



This page is intentionally left blank



   

LONDON BOROUGH OF BARNET 

LICENSING SUB COMMITTEE 

HEARINGS PROCEDURE 
 
 

 
General points 

 
The following procedure is based on Regulations made by the Secretary of State under the 
Licensing Act 2003 (“the Hearings Regulations”) which may be viewed or downloaded from 

the website of the Department for Culture, Media and Sport by following links from 
www.culture.gov.uk  

 
The procedure is intended as a general framework to ensure natural justice and a fair 

hearing.  The conduct of individual hearings may vary slightly according to circumstances 
and the discretion of the Chairman.  In all cases, however, this general framework will be 

followed. 
 

The procedure allows each party a maximum period of 5 minutes in which to present their 
case (Regulations 16 & 24).  At the end of the time allowed, the Chairman will terminate the 
presentation and the hearing will proceed in the form of a discussion led by the authority to 

explore points of dispute.  The discussion will not be timed. 
 

The procedure is subject to periodic review and amendment to reflect best practice and 
relevant legislative changes.  An updated version of this procedure is published as soon as 

possible following any such amendments. 
 

 
 

Chairman • Introduces him/herself and Members of the Committee, and outlines 
their roles.   

 • Introduces Licensing, Legal and Governance Officer. 
 • Explains that Legal and Governance Officers will be present during 

the Committee’s deliberations to advise only, and that the Licensing 
Officer will be excluded from deliberations. 

 • Asks parties present to introduce themselves. 
 • Outlines procedure to be followed (Regulation 22). 
 • Asks all parties to confirm their understanding of the procedure. 
 • Clarifies any aspect(s) of the procedure where any parties are 

uncertain or asks Legal or Governance Officer as appropriate to 
clarify. 

Governance 

Officer 
• Informs Committee of absent parties. 

 • Details persons whom a party is seeking permission to represent 
them at hearing. 

 • Panel confer regarding permission. 

 • Chairman announces decision regarding permission. 
 

AGENDA ITEM 4

1



   

 

Licensing Officer presents the report to the Committee 

 • Is a statement of the facts including details of the application and 
operating schedule, relevant policy details, detail representations 
made, a chronology of events and highlights the points on which the 
Authority requires clarification. 

 

Applicant • Presents opening submissions and clarifies points raised by 
Authority in notice of hearing.  Time allowed 5 mins. 

 

Other parties • Presents opening submissions either in person or by spokes person 
 Time allowed 5 mins per interested party.   

  

Note regarding use of video evidence 
Video evidence must be in DVD format and will form part of the relevant party's five 
minutes opening submission. Any party wishing to use video evidence must submit a copy 
to the Authority along with sufficient, identical extra copies to serve on all the opposing 
parties – i.e. if the applicant is submitting it, there must be enough copies for all parties 
making representations and if a party making representations is submitting it there must 
be a copy for the applicant. The recording must be edited down to the highlights, 
containing only relevant matter which relates to the written representation previously 
submitted. In addition, a description of how, when and where the video was recorded and 
what it contains must be submitted. These must be supplied to the Authority at least five 
working days before the hearing. 

 

Members question Licensing Officer on Policy 

 

Discussion 
 

Chairman leads a discussion concentrating on points of dispute: 
 
Chairman asks Applicant what he disputes in other parties’ submissions, and asks other 
parties to comment. 
 
Chairman proceeds through all objectors dealing with all matters of contention. 
 
When Chairman feels all matters have been thoroughly discussed and all parties have 
been given a fair and equal opportunity to comment and make representations, she/he 
closes discussion. 
 

Determination 
 
There are two procedures depending on whether or not determination is to be made at 
the end of the Hearing or within five working days of the Hearing.  This later 
announcement of determination is permitted in terms of the Legislation for certain types of 
applications. 
 

 

Chairman informs all present that the Committee will deliberate, that Legal and 

Governance Officer will remain to advise but will not be part of decision-making 

process, and that all others must leave (under Regulation 14). 
 • Parties, apart from Legal and Governance Officer, leave the room. 
 • The Committee deliberates, with advice as required from Legal and 

Governance Officer, and reaches a conclusion.  The Legal officer 
may assist, as required, in formulating the wording of the 
determination. 

2



   

 • Parties return. 
 • Chairman reads out determination, and advises it will be sent in 

writing to all parties. 
 • Opportunity for determination to be clarified by any interested party 

who is unclear. 
 • Chairman gives advice about appealing against the determination. 
 • Chairman thanks all for attending and closes the meeting. 
 

+Within five working days of the hearing 
 • Chairman explains requirement to determine the Hearing within five 

workings days, and advises that the Committee will proceed to 
deliberate and announce the determination within that time. 

 
 • During deliberations, Legal and Governance Officers remain to 

advise on law and procedure as required.  The Legal Officer may 
assist, as required, in formulating the wording of the determination.  
The Licensing Officer plays no part in the determination and 
withdraws for this part of the proceedings.  

 • Chairman advises all parties that they will receive written notification 
of the determination within five working days of the Hearing date, 
together with general information on how to appeal against the 
determination. 

 • Chairman thanks all parties for attending and invites the applicant, 
objector(s), other party(ies) and the Licensing Officer to leave. 

  

 

Information on Appealing against the decision 
 

You may at any time before the expiration of a period of 21 days from notification appeal 

to Willesden Magistrates' Court, 448 High Road London England NW10 2DZ (Telephone 
020 8955 0555, DX 110850 Willesden 2) by way of Complaint for an Order.  The Court 
may either dismiss the appeal, substitute for the decision appealed against any other 
decision which could have been made by the Licensing Authority or remit the case to the 
Licensing Authority to dispose of it in accordance with the directions of the court, and can 
make such order as to costs as it thinks fit. 

 

3



4

This page is intentionally left blank



 

!

Summary
"#$%!&'()&*!+%,%!*#'!-./01)22$**''!*)!3)4%$5'&!*#'!+((6$3+*$)4!7)&!+!%.22+&8!'9('5$*'5!&':$';!
)7!-.22+&8!<':$';=!>3?);+4%=!@A0@B!1&$3,6';))5!C+4'=!C)45)4=!DE@!FGH!I&'2$%'%!C$3'43'J!

  

!

Licensing Sub-Committee
22

nd
December 2014

Title 
Summary Review, McGowans, 26-28
Cricklewood Lane, London, NW2 1HB

Report of "&+5$4K!-*+45+&5%!L!C$3'4%$4K!>+4+K'&

Wards 1#$65%!G$66

Status I./6$3!

Enclosures !!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!

<'()&*!)7!*#'!C$3'4%$4K!M77$3'&!!
N44'9!F!0!!1'&*$7$3+*'!.45'&!-'3*$)4!OPNQFRQ/R!
N44'9!@!0!!N((6$3+*$)4! 7)&! +! &':$';! )7! +! (&'2$%'%! 6$3'43'!
! .45'&!%'3*$)4!OPN!)7!*#'!CN!@SSP!
N44'9!P!0!!T'3$%$)4!)7!F%*!U4*'&$2!G'+&$4K!!
N44'9!V!0!!I&'2$%'%!C$3'43'!
N44'9!O!0!!I)6$3'!N55$*$)4+6!':$5'43'!
N44'9!A!0!!I+&*!F=!1#+(*'&!P=!-'3*$)4!@F!)7!*#'!W$)6'4*!1&$2'!
! <'5.3*$)4!N3*!@SSA!Q3JPBR!
N44'9!X!!0!-'3*$)4!OPN!C$3'4%$4K!N3*!@SSP!-.22'&8!<':$';!

?.$5+43'!
N44'9!B!0!>+**'&%!7)&!T'3$%$)4!!
!
!
!

Officer Contact Details
T+4$'6!I+**'45'4!S@S!BPOY!@OSB!
5+4$'6J(+**'45'4Z/+&4'*JK):J.,

AGENDA ITEM 5

5



Recommendations 
1. This report asks the Sub-Committee to consider the application for an 

Expedited Summary Review of a Premises Licence, under section 53A of the 
Licensing Act 2003 for McGowans, 26-28 Cricklewood Lane, London, NW2 
1HB

1. WHY THIS REPORT IS NEEDED  

FJF! "#'! C)45)4! H)&).K#! )7! H+&4'*[%! 3#$'7! )77$3'&! )7! ()6$3'! #+%! +((6$'5! .45'&!

%'3*$)4! OPN! )7! *#'! 6$3'4%$4K! N3*! *)! *#'! 6$3'4%$4K! +.*#)&$*8! 7)&! +4! '9('5$*'5!

%.22+&8! &':$';! )7! *#'! (&'2$%'%! 6$3'43'J! ! "#'! '9('5$*'5! %.22+&8! &':$';!

+((6$3+*$)4!$%!+33)2(+4$'5!/8!+!3'&*$7$3+*'!*#+*!$*!$%!#$%!)($4$)4!*#+*!*#'!4+2'5!

(&'2$%'%!+&'!+%%)3$+*'5!;$*#!%'&$).%!3&$2'!)&!%'&$).%!5$%)&5'&!)&!/)*#J!!

!

!

2. REASONS FOR RECOMMENDATIONS !
!

@JF! M4! &'3'$(*!)7! *#'!+((6$3+*$)4!+45! *#'!3'&*$7$3+*'=! *#'! 6$3'4%$4K!+.*#)&$*8!2.%*!

;$*#$4!VB!#).&%!)7!*#'!*$2'!)7!$*%!&'3'$(*!3)4%$5'&!;#'*#'&!$*! $%!+((&)(&$+*'!*)!

*+,'!$4*'&$2!%*'(%!('45$4K!5'*'&2$4+*$)4!)7!*#'!&':$';!)7!*#'!(&'2$%'%!6$3'43'!

\!*#'!+.*#)&$*8!2.%*!$4!+48!':'4*!.45'&*+,'!+!&':$';!;$*#$4!@B!5+8%!+7*'&!*#'!

5+8!)7!&'3'$(*!)7!*#'!+((6$3+*$)4J!!

!

@J@! "#'!5'*'&2$4+*$)4!)7!$4*'&$2!%*'(%!$%!4)*!+!2+**'&!*#+*!2+8!/'!5'6'K+*'5!*)!+4!

)77$3'&!)7!*#'!6$3'4%$4K!+.*#)&$*8J!"#'!&'6':+4*!5'3$%$)4%!+&'!6$,'68!*)!/'! *+,'4!

/8!+!6$3'4%$4K!%./03)22$**''J!
!
!

3. ALTERNATIVE OPTIONS CONSIDERED AND NOT RECOMMENDED!

PJF! D]N

4. POST DECISION IMPLEMENTATION 
!

VJF! "#'!5'3$%$)4!;$66!#+:'!$22'5$+*'!'77'3*!!

5. IMPLICATIONS OF DECISION  

OJF! Corporate Priorities and Performance 

6



OJFJF! >'2/'&%!+&'!&'7'&&'5!*)!*#'!1).43$6[%!C$3'4%$4K!I)6$38!7)&!3)4%$5'&+*$)4!

OJFJ@! "$2'68! 6'K+6! +45! 7+$&! 5'3$%$)4%! %.(()&*! )/^'3*$:'%! 3)4*+$4'5! ;$*#$4! *#'!
1)&()&+*'!I6+4J! U4!(+&*$3.6+&! $4! &'6+*$)4! *)!+!_%.33'%%7.6!C)45)4!/)&).K#`!/8!
'4%.&$4K! *#+*! )468! 6'K+6=! ;'66! &'K.6+*'5! 6$3'4%+/6'! +3*$:$*$'%! )33.&!;$*#$4! *#'!
/)&).K#J

OJ@! Resources (Finance & Value for Money, Procurement, Staffing, IT, 
Property, Sustainability) 

OJ@JF! D]N!
!

OJP! Legal and Constitutional References 
!

OJPJF! "#'! C$3'4%$4K! N3*! @SSP! %'*%! ).*! #);! +((6$3+*$)4%! 7)&! '9('5$*'5! %.22+&8!
&':$';! )7! (&'2$%'%! 6$3'43'%! %#).65! /'! 5'+6*! ;#'4! +4! +((6$3+*$)4! +45!
3'&*$7$3+*'!+&'!%./2$**'5!/8!C)45)4!H)&).K#!)7!H+&4'*[%!3#$'7!)77$3'&!)7!()6$3'J!!
!

OJPJ@! a45'&!*#'!1)4%*$*.*$)4=!<'%()4%$/$6$*8!7)&!b.43*$)4%!QN44'9!NR=!*#'!C$3'4%$4K!
N3*! @SSP! +45! +%%)3$+*'5! &'K.6+*$)4%=! +%! 5'6'K+*'5! *)! $*! /8! *#'! C$3'4%$4K!
1)22$**''=! $436.5$4K! *#'! 5'*'&2$4+*$)4! )7! '9('5$*'5! %.22+&8! &':$';!
+((6$3+*$)4%J

OJV! Risk Management 

OJVJF! D]N
!

OJO! Equalities and Diversity  

OJOJF! C$3'43'! +((6$3+*$)4%! +&'! 5'+6*! ;$*#! +33)&5$4K! *)! *#'! (&):$%$)4%! )7! *#'!
C$3'4%$4K!N3*!@SSP!+45!+%%)3$+*'5!<'K.6+*$)4%!;#$3#!+66);!/)*#!+((6$3+*$)4%!
+45!&'(&'%'4*+*$)4%!*)!+((6$3+*$)4%!*)!/'!2+5'!/8!+66!%'3*)&%!)7!*#'!
 !!
!

OJA! Consultation and Engagement 

OJAJF! "#'!%*+*.*)&8!3)4%.6*+*$)4!(&)3'%%!*#+*!#+%!/''4!7)66);'5!$4!+33)&5+43'!;$*#!
*#'!C$3'4%$4K!N3*!@SSPJ!

6. BACKGROUND PAPERS 

7. The application, certificate and report of the Licensing Officer along with the annexes are 

attached to this report

7



!

!

!

!

"##$%&'(!)&*+',!

!

8



Section 53A - LICENSING ACT 2003  
‘Summary reviews in serious cases of crime and disorder’

OFFICERS REPORT – SUMMARY EXPEDITED REVIEW 

McGowan’s 26-28 Cricklewood Lane, London, NW2 1HB 
!

APPLICATION 

M4!*#'!@O*#!D):'2/'&!+*!F@cPS#&%!+!1'&*$7$3+*'!.45'&!-'3*$)4!OPNQFRQ/R!+45!+4!+((6$3+*$)4!7)&!+!
&':$';!)7!+!(&'2$%'%! 6$3'43'!.45'&!%'3*$)4!OPN!)7! *#'!C$3'4%$4K!N3*!@SSP!;'&'!5'6$:'&'5! *)! *#'!
6$3'4%$4K!*'+2!/8!-K*!>+&,!N6*2+4!)4!/'#+67!)7!*#'!>'*&)()6$*+4!I)6$3'!-'&:$3'J!!H)*#!5)3.2'4*%!
+&'!+**+3#'5!+%!annexes 1!+45!2!)7!*#$%!&'()&*J!

a45'&!-'3*$)4!OP!N!)7!*#'!N3*=!*#'!6$3'4%$4K!+.*#)&$*8!2.%*!;$*#$4!VB!#).&%!)7!&'3'$(*!)7!*#'!%'4$)&!
()6$3'! )77$3'&[%! +((6$3+*$)4=! 3)4%$5'&! ;#'*#'&! $*! $%! 4'3'%%+&8! *)! *+,'! $4*'&$2! %*'(%! ('45$4K!
5'*'&2$4+*$)4!)7!+!&':$';!)7!*#'!(&'2$%'%!6$3'43'J!N!7.66!&':$';!)7!*#'!(&'2$%'%!6$3'43'!2.%*!*#'4!
/'!#'65!;$*#$4!@B!5+8%!&'3'$(*!)7!*#'!+((6$3+*$)4J!
!
"#'!>'*&)()6$*+4!I)6$3'!#+:'!2+5'!*#$%!+((6$3+*$)4!5.'!*)!+!%'&$).%!3+%'!)7!1&$2'!+45!T$%)&5'&J!
U4!*#'!(+%*!FA!2)4*#%!#'&'!#+:'!/''4!@F!&'3)&5'5!3&$2'%=!FY!)7!*#'%'!+&'!7)&!:$)6'4*!)77'43'%=!+45!
4'+&68!':'&8!)77'43'!+45!3+66!2+5'!*)!*#'!()6$3'!#+%!$4:)6:'5!'93'%%$:'!3)4%.2(*$)4!)7!+63)#)6J!
"#$%!-.22'&8!<':$';!;+%!*&$KK'&'5!/8!+!%'&$).%!3&$2'!*#+*!*)),!(6+3'!)4!*#'!':'4$4K!)7!
"#.&%5+8!FP*#!)7!D):'2/'&!@SFVJ!
!
INTERIM HEARING –    27TH NOVEMBER 2014 
!
N!#'+&$4K!;+%!#'65!+*!G'45)4!");4!G+66!)4!"#.&%5+8!@X*#!D):'2/'&!@SFV!+*!FScPS+2!$4!)&5'&!7)&!
+! 6$3'4%$4K! %./! 3)22$**''! *)! 5'*'&2$4'! ;#+*! $4*'&$2! %*'(%! %#).65! /'! *+,'4! *)! (&':'4*! %'&$).%!
3&$2'!)33.&&$4K!+*!*#'!(&'2$%'%J!!
!
U4! )&5'&! *)! 5'*'&2$4'! ;#'*#'&! $4*'&$2! %*'(%! ;'&'! 4'3'%%+&8! +*! *#$%! #'+&$4K! *#'! 3)22$**''!
3)4%$5'&'5!*#'!7)66);$4Kc!
!

·! "#'!2)5$7$3+*$)4!)7!*#'!3)45$*$)4%!)7!*#'!(&'2$%'%!6$3'43'd!

·! "#'!'936.%$)4!)7!*#'!%+6'!)7!+63)#)6!/8!&'*+$6!7&)2!*#'!%3)('!)7!*#'!6$3'43'd!

·! "#'!&'2):+6!)7!*#'!5'%$K4+*'5!(&'2$%'%!%.('&:$%)&d!

·! "#'!%.%('4%$)4!)7!*#'!6$3'43'!

! Q>)5$7$3+*$)4!$436.5'%!+6*'&$4K=!)2$**$4K!)&!':'4!+55$4K!4';!3)45$*$)4%R!

"#'!-./01)22$**''[%!:$';!;+%!*#+*!$22'5$+*'!2'+%.&'%!;'&'!4'3'%%+&8!*)!(&':'4*!%'&$).%!3&$2'!
)33.&&$4K!+%!;'66!+%!*)!(&)2)*'!*#'!6$3'4%$4K!)/^'3*$:'%!)7!*#'!(&':'4*$)4!)7!3&$2'!+45!5$%)&5'&J!
!
"#'!-./01)22$**''!+K&''5! *#+*! $4! *#'!3$&3.2%*+43'%=! *#'!)468!2'+%.&'! *#+*!;).65!(&)2)*'! *#'!
6$3'4%$4K!)/^'3*$:'!)7! *#'!(&':'4*$)4!)7!3&$2'!+45!5$%)&5'&!+45!;).65!(&':'4*!%'&$).%!3&$2'!+45!
%'&$).%! 5$%)&5'&! 7&)2!)33.&&$4K! +*! *#'! (&'2$%'%!;+%! *#'! $22'5$+*'! %.%('4%$)4! )7! *#'! (&'2$%'%!
6$3'43'J!-.%('4%$)4!;).65!*+,'!$22'5$+*'!'77'3*!('45$4K!*#'!5'*'&2$4+*$)4!)7!+48!&':$';J!!
!
"#'!5'3$%$)4%!)7!*#$%!#'+&$4K!3+4!/'!7).45!$4!Annex 3!
!

!

9



CURRENT  PREMISES LICENCE

>3?);+4%!#+%!+!I&'2$%'%!C$3'4%'!.45'&! *#'!C$3'4%$4K!N3*!@SSP!;#$3#!;+%!7$&%*! $%%.'5!/8! *#$%!
+.*#)&$*8!$4!N.K.%*!@SSOJ!-$43'!*#'4!*#'&'!#+%!/''4!F!*&+4%7'&!+45!Y!TI-!:+&$+*$)4%J!!>&!<'K+4!
;+%!(6+3'5!)4!*#'!6$3'43'!+%!*#'!TI-!$4!@45!N(&$6!@SFV!
!
N!3)(8!)7! *#'!(&'2$%'%!6$3'43'!$%!+**+3#'5!+*!N44'9!VJ! ! U*!5'*+$6%!*#'!#).&%!*#'!(&'2$%'%!3+4!/'!
.%'5!7)&!3'&*+$4!6$3'4%+/6'!+3*$:$*$'%!+45!+6%)!%('3$7$'%!*#'!3)45$*$)4%!%./^'3*!*)!;#$3#!*#'!6$3'43'!
#+%!'77'3*J!!
!
!
REPRESENTATIONS
!
"#'&'!#+:'!/''4!4)!&'(&'%'4*+*$)4%!&'3'$:'5!7&)2!+48!)*#'&!(+&*$'%!$5'4*$7$'5!$4!*#'!C$3'4%$4K!N3*!
@SSPJ!
!
<'%()4%$/6'!N.*#)&$*$'%!
!
"#'&'!#+:'!/''4!4)!&'(&'%'4*+*$)4%!&'3'$:'5!7&)2!+48!)7!*#'!&'%()4%$/6'!+.*#)&$*$'%!$5'4*$7$'5!$4!
*#'!C$3'4%$4K!N3*!@SSPJ!
!
!

Officer’s Comments

-! Guidance and Policy 
!
N**+3#'5!+%!+44'9!B!)7!*#$%!&'()&*!$%!*#'!?.$5+43'!$%%.'5!/8!-'3&'*+&8!)7!-*+*'!7)&!1.6*.&'=!>'5$+!
+45!-()&*!)4!e9('5$*'5!+45!-.22+&8!C$3'43'!<':$';%!\!M3*)/'&!@SSX!Q$436.5'%!76);!3#+&*!)7!*#'!
'4*$&'!(&)3'%%R!
!
"#'!1).43$6f%!I)6$38!+*!-'3*$)4!@JF0!@JP=!PJF!+45!PJ@!&'7'&!*)!).&!I)6$38!M/^'3*$:'%!+45!C$3'4%$4K!
I&$43$(6'%J!!
!
"#'!?.$5+43'!$%%.'5!.45'&!-'3*$)4!FB@!C$3'4%$4K!N3*!@SSP!N(&$6!@SF@!+*!@JPY!L!@JVS!&'7'&%!*)!*#'!
3)4*&)6!)7!/'#+:$).&!+;+8!7&)2!6$3'4%'5!(&'2$%'%J!
!

@JPY!U4!*#'!3)4*'9*!)7!(&':'4*$4K!(./6$3!4.$%+43'=!$*!$%!+K+$4!'%%'4*$+6!*#+*!3)45$*$)4%!+&'!7)3.%'5!

)4!2'+%.&'%! ;$*#$4! *#'! 5$&'3*! 3)4*&)6! )7! *#'! 6$3'43'! #)65'&! )&! 36./J! 1)45$*$)4%! &'6+*$4K! *)!

(./6$3!4.$%+43'!3+.%'5!/8!*#'!+4*$0%)3$+6!/'#+:$).&!)7!3.%*)2'&%!)43'!*#'8!+&'!/'8)45!*#'!

3)4*&)6!)7! *#'! 6$3'43'!#)65'&=!36./!)&!(&'2$%'%!2+4+K'2'4*!3+44)*!/'! ^.%*$7$'5!+45!;$66!4)*!

%'&:'!*)!(&)2)*'!*#'!6$3'4%$4K!)/^'3*$:'%J!!
!
@JVS!H'8)45!*#'!:$3$4$*8!)7!*#'!(&'2$%'%=!*#'%'!+&'!2+**'&%!7)&!('&%)4+6!&'%()4%$/$6$*8!)7!$45$:$5.+6%!

.45'&!*#'!6+;J!N4!$45$:$5.+6!;#)!'4K+K'%!$4!+4*$0%)3$+6!/'#+:$).&!$%!+33).4*+/6'!$4!*#'$&!);4!
&$K#*J! G);':'&=! $*! ;).65! /'! ('&7'3*68! &'+%)4+/6'! 7)&! +! 6$3'4%$4K! +.*#)&$*8! *)! $2()%'! +!
3)45$*$)4=!7)66);$4K!&'6':+4*!&'(&'%'4*+*$)4%=!*#+*!&'g.$&'%!*#'!6$3'43'!#)65'&!)&!36./!*)!(6+3'!
%$K4%!+*!*#'!'9$*%!7&)2!*#'!/.$65$4K!'43).&+K$4K!(+*&)4%!*)!/'!g.$'*!.4*$6!*#'8!6'+:'!*#'!+&'+!
+45!*)!&'%('3*!*#'!&$K#*%!)7!(')(6'!6$:$4K!4'+&/8!*)!+!('+3'7.6!4$K#*J!

!

-! Determination 

10



"#'! %./03)22$**''! %#+66! 5'*'&2$4'! *#'! +((6$3+*$)4! $4! +33)&5+43'! ;$*#! -'3*$)4! OP1! )7! *#'!
C$3'4%$4K!N3*!@SSPJ!
!
-!OP1!
Q@R! "#'!&'6':+4*!6$3'4%$4K!+.*#)&$*8!2.%*!\!!
! Q+R!!#)65!+!#'+&$4K!*)!3)4%$5'&!*#'!+((6$3+*$)4!7)&!*#'!&':$';!+45!+48!&'6':+4*!! !
! !!!!!!&'(&'%'4*+*$)4%d!
! Q/R!!*+,'!%.3#!%*'(%!+!2'4*$)4'5!$4!%./%'3*$)4!QPR!Q$7!+48R!+%!*)!3)4%$5'&%!! !
! !!!!!!4'3'%%+&8!7)&!*#'!(&)2)*$)4!)7!*#'!6$3'4%$4K!)/^'3*$:'%d!+45!
! Q3R! !%'3.&'!*#+*=!7&)2!*#'!3)2$4K!$4*)!'77'3*!)7!*#'!5'3$%$)4!2+5'!)4!*#'!5'*'&2$4+*$)4!)7!
! !!!!!!*#'!&':$';!+48!$4*'&$2!%*'(%!#+:$4K!'77'3*!('45$4K!*#+*!5'*'&2$4+*$)4!3'+%'!*)!#+:'!!
! !!!!!!'77'3*!Q'93'(*!%)!7+&!+%!*#'8!+&'!3)2(&)2$%'5!$4!%*'(%!*+,'4!$4!+33)&5+43'!;$*#!!
! !!!!!!(+&+K&+(#!Q/RR!
!
QPR! "#)%'!%*'(%!+&'!\!!

Q+R! *#'!2)5$7$3+*$)4!)7!*#'!3)45$*$)4%!)7!*#'!(&'2$%'%!6$3'43'd!
Q/R! *#'!'936.%$)4!)7!+!6$3'4%+/6'!+3*$:$*8!7&)2!*#'!%3)('!)7!*#'!6$3'43'=!
Q3R! *#'!&'2):+6!)7!*#'!5'%$K4+*'5!(&'2$%'%!%.('&:$%)&!7&)2!*#'!6$3'43'=!
Q5R! *#'!%.%('4%$)4!)7!*#'!6$3'43'!7)&!+!('&$)5!4)*!'93''5$4K!*#&''!2)4*#%=!)&!
Q'R! *#'!&':)3+*$)4!)7!*#'!6$3'43'J!

!
QVR! b)&! *#'!(.&()%'%!)7!%./%'3*$)4!QPRQ+R! *#'!3)45$*$)4%!)7!+!(&'2$%'%! 6$3'43'!+&'!2)5$7$'5! $7!

+48!)7!*#'2!$%!+6*'&'5!)&!)2$**'5!)&!+48!4';!3)45$*$)4!$%!+55'5!
!

QORJ! -./%'3*$)4! Q@RQ/R! $%! %./^'3*! *)! %'3*$)4%! FY=! @S! +45! @F! Q&'g.$&'2'4*! *)! $436.5'! 3'&*+$4!
3)45$*$)4%!$4!(&'2$%'%!6$3'43'%RJ!

!
QARJ! E#'&'!*#'!+.*#)&$*8!*+,'%!+!%*'(!2'4*$)4'5!$4!%./%'3*$)4!QPR!Q+R!)&!Q/R=!$*!2+8!(&):$5'!*#+*!

*#'! 2)5$7$3+*$)4! )&! '936.%$)4! $%! *)! #+:'! '77'3*! )468! 7)&! +! %('3$7$'5! ('&$)5Q4)*! '93''5$4K!
*#&''!2)4*#%RJ!

b.66!1)($'%!)7!*#'!1).43$6%!-*+*'2'4*!)7!C$3'4%$4K!I)6$38=!*#'!-*+*.*)&8!?.$5+43'!*)!*#'!N3*!+45!
*#'!1).43$6[%!?.$5'!*)!?))5!I&+3*$3'!+*!C$3'4%'5!I&'2$%'%!;$66!/'!+:+$6+/6'!+*!*#'!C$3'4%$4K!-./!
1)22$**''!#'+&$4K!)&!$4!+5:+43'!$7!&'g.$&'5J!!!
!

ATTACHMENTS: 
!
NDDeh!F!0!! 1'&*$7$3+*'!.45'&!-'3*$)4!OPNQFRQ/R!
NDDeh!@!0!!! N((6$3+*$)4!7)&!+!&':$';!)7!+!(&'2$%'%!6$3'43'!.45'&!%'3*$)4!OPN!)7!*#'!CN!@SSP!
NDDeh!P!0!! T'3$%$)4!)7!G'+&$4K!)4!*#'!@X*#!D):'2/'&!@SFV!
NDDeh!V!0!! I&'2$%'%!C$3'43'!
NDDeh!O!0!! N55$*$)4+6!I)6$3'!$47)&2+*$)4!
NDDeh!A!0!! I+&*!F=!1#+(*'&!P=!-'3*$)4!@F!)7!*#'!W$)6'4*!1&$2'!<'5.3*$)4!N3*!@SSA!Q3JPBR!
NDDeh!X!0! -'3*$)4!OPN!C$3'4%$4K!N3*!@SSP!-.22'&8!<':$';!?.$5+43'!
NDDeh!B!0!! >+**'&%!7)&!5'3$%$)4!
!
!
!
<'()&*!H8c!!! T+4$'6!I+**'45'4!
T+*'c! ! >)45+8!FO*#!T'3'2/'&!@SFV!

11



-./0"12)-!3!

!

!

!

!

/&',$#$%4,&!

256&'!1&%,$+5!

789!:3;!:<;!

!

12



13



14



15



16



-./0"12)-!=

!

!

!

!

1>??4'@!

)&A$&B!

9**C$%4,$+5!

17



PROTECTIVE MARKING 

!

Form 693

Form for Applying for a Summary Licence Review
Application for the review of a premises licence under section 53A of the Licensing Act 2003

Q(&'2$%'%!+%%)3$+*'5!;$*#!%'&$).%!3&$2'=!%'&$).%!5$%)&5'&!)&!/)*#R!

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST

H'7)&'!3)2(6'*$4K!*#$%!7)&2!(6'+%'!&'+5!*#'!K.$5+43'!4)*'%!+*!*#'!'45!)7!*#'!7)&2J!U7!8).!+&'!3)2(6'*$4K!*#'!7)&2!/8!
#+45!(6'+%'!;&$*'!6'K$/68!$4!/6)3,!3+($*+6%J!U4!+66!3+%'%!'4%.&'!*#+*!8).&!+4%;'&%!+&'!$4%$5'!*#'!/)9'%!+45!;&$**'4!$4!
/6+3,!$4,J!!

Use additional sheets if necessary.
!

Insert name and address of relevant licensing authority and its reference number:

Name:! C)45)4!H)&).K#!)7!H+&4'*

Address:!

!C$3'4%$4K!"'+2!H.$65$4K!V!D)&*#!C)45)4!H.%$4'%%!I+&,!M+,6'$K#!<)+5!-).*#!!

Post town:! C)45)4! Post code: DFF!FDI

Ref. No.: !

I Sergeant Mark Altman

on behalf of the chief officer of police for the Metropolitan Police area apply for the review of a premises 

licence under section 53A of the Licensing Act 2003.

1. Premises details

Postal address of premises or club premises, or if none, ordnance survey map reference or description:!

>3?);+4%!@A!\!@B!1&$3,6';))5!C+4'!

Post town:! 1&$3,6';))5
Post code:
Q$7!,4);4R!

DE@!FGH

2. Premises licence details

Name of premises licence holder or club holding club premises certificate (if known):

iT>!U4:'%*2'4*%!C$2$*'5!@@O!\!@@X!e5K;+&'!<)+5!1)6$45+6'!C)45)4!!DEY!ACa!

Number of premises licence or club premises certificate (if known):

CD]FYYYSOFXA!

3. Certificate under section 53A(1)(b) of the Licensing Act 2003!QI6'+%'!&'+5!K.$5+43'!4)*'!FR!

I confirm that a certificate has been given by a senior member of the police force for the police area above 

that in his opinion the above premises are associated with serious crime or serious disorder or both, and the 

certificate accompanies this application.

Please tick the box to confirm: 

18



PROTECTIVE MARKING 

!

4. Details of association of the above premises with serious crime, serious disorder or both!
QI6'+%'!&'+5!K.$5+43'!4)*'!@R!

H&$'7!G$%*)&8!)7!$%%.'%!L!1)43'&4%!QI6'+%'!%''!+**+3#'5!5)3.2'4*%!7)&!5'*+$6'5!6$%*!)7!$43$5'4*%R!
!
U4!*#'!(+%*!FA!2)4*#%!*#'&'!#+:'!/''4!@F!&'3)&5'5!3&$2'%=!FY!)7!*#'%'!+&'!7)&!:$)6'4*!)77'43'%=!+45!4'+&68!':'&8!
)77'43'!+45!3+66!2+5'!*)!*#'!()6$3'!#+%!$4:)6:'5!'93'%%$:'!3)4%.2(*$)4!)7!+63)#)6J!
!
N6%)!$4!*#$%!*$2'!('&$)5!*#'!2+4+K'2'4*!+*!*#'!(&'2$%'%!#+%!#+5!4.2'&).%!3#+4K'%!;$*#!O!5$77'&'4*!T'%$K4+*'5!
I&'2$%'%!-.('&:$%)&%!QTI-R!!
!
"#'&'!#+:'!/''4!4.2'&).%!)33+%$)4%!;#'4!*#'!(&'2$%'%!#+:'!/''4!6'7*!;$*#).*!+!5'%$K4+*'5!(&'2$%'%!%.('&:$%)&!
QTI-R!"#'!3.&&'4*!TI-!$%!+((+&'4*68!)4!6)4K!*'&2!%$3,!+45!4)!&'(6+3'2'4*!#+%!/''4!7).45J!
!
"#'!*'2()&+&8!/+&!2+4+K'&!>&!-$3,+!$%!3.&&'4*68!)4!I)6$3'!/+$6!+7*'&!+%%+.6*$4K!#$%!(+&*4'&!).*%$5'!*#'!(&'2$%'%!
!
U!#+:'!+**'45'5!*#'!(&'2$%'%!$4!*#'!(+%*!+%!#+:'!*#'!D'$K#/).&#))5!*'+2J!E'!#+:'!*&$'5!*)!'43).&+K'!%+7'!;)&,$4K!
(&+3*$3'%!+45!+*!6'+%*!*;)!2'2/'&%!)7!%*+77!*)!/'!(&'%'4*!5.&$4K!*#'!':'4$4KJ!"#$%!#+%!4)*!#+(('4'5!
!
"#'!:+&$).%!TI-[%!+45!+&'+!2+4+K'&!#+:'!/''4!3+66'5!$4*)!*#'!I)6$3'!%*+*$)4!+45!+6%)!:$%$*'5!)4!%$*'J!I)6$3'!!#+:'!
'9(&'%%'5!*#'$&!3)43'&4%!+/).*!())&!2+4+K'2'4*=!5&.4,'44'%%=!)77'43'%!+45!6+3,!)7!11"W=!'$*#'&!/'3+.%'!$*!$%!4)*!
;)&,$4K!)&!#+%!4)*!':'4!/''4!)4!%$*'J!
!
"#'!:'4.'!$%!+!3&$2'!#)*!%()*!+45!%''2%!*)!/'!%($&+66$4K!).*!)7!3)4*&)6J!"+,$4K!*#'!#$%*)&8!)7!*#'!(&'2$%'%!+45!*#'!6+3,!
)7!'4K+K'2'4*!;$*#!*#'!I)6$3'!%.KK'%*$)4%=!$*!$%!*#'!I)6$3'!)($4$)4!*#+*!+66!)*#'&!+:'4.'%!#+:'!/''4!'9#+.%*'5J!U7!*#'!
I)6$3'!7+$6!*)!*+,'!*#'%'!%*'(%!%)2')4'!$%!6$,'68!*)!'45!.(!/'$4K!%'&$).%68!$4^.&'5!)&!':'4!,$66'5!5.'!*)!*#'!())&!
2+4+K'2'4*!+45!6+3,!)7!3)4*&)6]3)43'&4!+*!*#$%!:'4.'J!!!!!

Signature of applicant

Signature:
!

Date: @O
*#
!D):'2/'&!@SFV!

Capacity: C$3'4%$4K!M77$3'&!

Contact details for matters concerning this application

Surname:! N6*2+4 First Names: >+&,

Address:!

C$3'4%$4K!M77$3'!1)6$45+6'!I)6$3'!-*+*$)4!?&+#+2'!I+&,!E+8!

Post town:! 1)6$45+6' Post code: DEY!O"E

Tel. No.: S@SB!XPP!O@AF! Email: %9j6$3'4%$4KZ2'*J()6$3'J.,!

Notes for guidance
!

1. N!3'&*$7$3+*'!)7!*#'!,$45!2'4*$)4'5!$4!*#'!7)&2!2.%*!+33)2(+48!*#'!+((6$3+*$)4!$4!)&5'&!7)&!$*!*)!/'!:+6$5!.45'&!*#'!
*'&2%!)7!*#'!C$3'4%$4K!N3*!@SSPJ!"#'!3'&*$7$3+*'!2.%*!'9(6$3$*68!%*+*'!*#'!%'4$)&!)77$3'&[%!)($4$)4!*#+*!*#'!(&'2$%'%!
$4!g.'%*$)4!+&'!+%%)3$+*'5!;$*#!%'&$).%!3&$2'=!%'&$).%!5$%)&5'&!)&!/)*#J!
-'&$).%!3&$2'!$%!5'7$4'5!/8!&'7'&'43'!*)!%'3*$)4!BF!)7!*#'!<'K.6+*$)4!)7!U4:'%*$K+*)&8!I);'&%!N3*!@SSSJ!U4!
%.22+&8=!$*!2'+4%c!

·! 3)45.3*!*#+*!+2).4*%!*)!)4'!)&!2)&'!3&$2$4+6!)77'43'%!7)&!;#$3#!+!('&%)4!;#)!#+%!+**+$4'5!*#'!+K'!)7!
'$K#*''4!+45!#+%!4)!(&':$).%!3)4:$3*$)4%!3).65!&'+%)4+/68!/'!'9('3*'5!*)!/'!%'4*'43'5!*)!$2(&$%)42'4*!7)&!
+!*'&2!)7!*#&''!8'+&%!)&!2)&'d!)&!

·! 3)45.3*!*#+*!+2).4*%!*)!)4'!)&!2)&'!3&$2$4+6!)77'43'%!+45!$4:)6:'%!*#'!.%'!)7!:$)6'43'=!&'%.6*%!$4!%./%*+4*$+6!
7$4+43$+6!K+$4!)&!$%!3)45.3*!/8!+!6+&K'!4.2/'&!)7!('&%)4%!$4!(.&%.$*!)7!+!3)22)4!(.&()%'J!
!!-'&$).%!5$%)&5'&!$%!4)*!5'7$4'5!$4!6'K$%6+*$)4=!+45!%)!/'+&%!$*%!)&5$4+&8!e4K6$%#!2'+4$4KJ!

!

2. H&$'768!5'%3&$/'!*#'!3$&3.2%*+43'%!K$:$4K!&$%'!*)!*#'!)($4$)4!*#+*!*#'!+/):'!(&'2$%'%!+&'!+%%)3$+*'5!;$*#!%'&$).%!
3&$2'=!%'&$).%!5$%)&5'&=!)&!/)*#J!

<'*'4*$)4!I'&$)5c!X!8'+&%!
>I!FVA]F@!

19



-./0"12)-!8

!

!

!

!

3(,!D5,&'$?!

E&4'$5F!

G&%$($+5!

20



"#'! 6$3'4%$4K! %./03)22$**''! *)5+8=! )4!"#.&%5+8!@X*#!D):'2/'&!@SFV=! 3)4%$5'&'5!

+4! +((6$3+*$)4! 7)&! +! -.22+&8! <':$';! )7! *#'! I&'2$%'%! 6$3'43'! &'6+*$4K! *)!

k>3?);+4%=! @A0@B! 1&$3,6';))5! C+4'=! C)45)4=! DE@! FGH[J! "#'! 6$3'4%$4K! %./0

3)22$**''! 3)4%$5'&'5! ;#'*#'&! $*! ;+%! +((&)(&$+*'! *)! *+,'! $4*'&$2! %*'(%=! .45'&!

-'3*$)4!OPH!)7! *#'!C$3'43$4K!N3*!@SSP=!('45$4K!5'*'&2$4+*$)4!)7! *#'! &':$';!)7! *#'!

(&'2$%'%!6$3'43'J!

<'(&'%'4*+*$)4%!;'&'!#'+&5!7&)2!*#'!()6$3'!+45!*#'!6$3'4%''!;+%!4)*!$4!+**'45+43'J!

"#'!()6$3'!'9(&'%%'5!3)43'&4%!&'6+*$4K!*)!*#'!#$%*)&8!)7!%'&$).%!3&$2'!+45!5$%)&5'&!

+45!*#'!7.*.&'!6$,'6$#))5!)7!%'&$).%!$4^.&8!)&!5'+*#!+*!*#'!(&'2$%'%!5.'!*)!*#'!:$)6'4*!

4+*.&'!)7!*#'!3&$2'%J!!1)43'&4%!;'&'!+6%)!&+$%'5!&'6+*$4K!*)!())&!2+4+K'2'4*!+*!*#'!

(&'2$%'%=!%.3#!+%!*#'!+/%'43'!)7!+!TI-=!6+3,!)7!11"W=!5&.4,'44'%%=!+45!+!6+3,!)7!

'4K+K'2'4*!;$*#!()6$3'!%.KK'%*$)4%J!!

"#'!6$3'4%$4K!%./03)22$**''!5'3$5'5!*#+*!$4!(&)2)*$)4!)7!*#'!C$3'43$4K!M/^'3*$:'%=!

$4! (+&*$3.6+&! *#'! (&':'4*$)4! )7! 3&$2'! +45! 5$%)&5'&=! *#+*! *#'! 6$3'43'! %#).65! /'!

%.%('45'5!.45'&!%'3*$)4!OPH!)7! *#'!C$3'4%$4K!N3*!@SSPJ!"#'!5'3$%$)4! *)!%.%('45!

*#'!6$3'43'!*+,'%!$22'5$+*'!'77'3*J!

U47)&2+*$:'!

U22'5$+*'! 4)*$3'! ;$66! /'! K$:'4! *)! *#'! (&'2$%'%! 6$3'43'! #)65'&J! ! "#'! 6$3'4%''! $%!

'4*$*6'5! *)!2+,'!&'(&'%'4*+*$)4%! *)! *#'! 6$3'4%$4K!+.*#)&$*8!+K+$4%*! *#'! $4*'&$2!%*'(%!

*#+*! #+:'! /''4! *+,'4!/8! *#'! 6$3'4%$4K! +.*#)&$*8J! ! U7! &'(&'%'4*+*$)4%! +&'!2+5'=! *#'!

6$3'4%$4K! +.*#)&$*8! 2.%*=! ;$*#$4! VB! #).&%! )7! *#'! *$2'! )7! &'3'$(*! )7! *#)%'!

&'(&'%'4*+*$)4%=!#)65!+!#'+&$4K!*)!3)4%$5'&!*#)%'!&'(&'%'4*+*$)4%. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

21



-./0"12)-!H!

!

!

!

!

I'&?$(&(!

0$%&5%&!

22



Licensing Act 2003

Part A:
Premises Licence

Premises Licence Number: 
LN/199906225!

Licensing Authority:
C)45)4!H)&).K#!)7!H+&4'*=! !
H.$65$4K!V=!D)&*#!C)45)4!H.%$4'%%!I+&,!
M+,6'$K#!<)+5!-).*#!
D';!-).*#K+*'=! !
C)45)4=!
DFF!FDI!

! CI<C]SB]FSSSO!Q@X]SO]@SFVR

Part 1 – Premises details 

Postal address of premises, or if none, ordnance survey map reference or description
>3?);+4%, @A0@B!1&$3,6';))5!C+4'!
!

Post Town! !
C)45)4!
!

!

Post code
DE@!FGH!

Telephone number! !
BVO@!SASB!
!

!

Where the licence is time limited the dates
!

"#$%!(&'2$%'%!6$3'43'!$%!4)*!*$2'!6$2$*'5!
!

!

Licensable activities authorised by the licence
!

"#'!-+6'!/8!<'*+$6!)7!N63)#)6=! !
"#'!I&):$%$)4!)7!<'K.6+*'5!e4*'&*+$42'4*=!+45!
"#'!I&):$%$)4!)7!C+*'!D$K#*!<'7&'%#2'4*J!
!

!

The times the licence authorises the carrying out of licensable activities
!

Sale by retail of alcohol!
!
-*+45+&5!T+8%!+45!"$2$4K%c!
-.45+8!*)!"#.&%5+8! FScSS#&%!0!SScSS#&%!
b&$5+8!*)!-+*.&5+8! FScSS#&%!0!SFcSS#&%!
!
D)4!-*+45+&5!"$2$4K%!+45!-'+%)4+6!W+&$+*$)4%c!
D)4!-*+45+&5!"$2$4K%!L!-'+%)4+6!W+&$+*$)4%c! ! !
!
b)&!+66!6$3'4%+/6'!+3*$:$*$'%!+4!+55$*$)4+6!#).&!*)!*#'!%*+45+&5!+45!4)4!%*+45+&5!*$2'%!)4!*#'!5+8!
H&$*$%#!-.22'&*$2'!3)22'43'%!
!
M4!D';!l'+&f%!e:'!7&)2!*#'!'45!)7!('&2$**'5!#).&%!)4!D';!l'+&f%!e:'!*)!*#'!%*+&*!)7!('&2$**'5!#).&%!
)4!*#'!7)66);$4K!5+8J!
!

23



The Exhibition of film's - Indoors only!
!
-*+45+&5!T+8%!+45!"$2$4K%c!
-.45+8!*)!"#.&%5+8! FScSS#&%!0!SScSS#&%!
b&$5+8!*)!-+*.&5+8! FScSS#&%!0!SFcSS#&%!
!
D)4!-*+45+&5!"$2$4K%!+45!-'+%)4+6!W+&$+*$)4%c!
D)4!-*+45+&5!"$2$4K%!L!-'+%)4+6!W+&$+*$)4%c! ! !
!
b)&!+66!6$3'4%+/6'!+3*$:$*$'%!+4!+55$*$)4+6!#).&!*)!*#'!%*+45+&5!+45!4)4!%*+45+&5!*$2'%!)4!*#'!5+8!
H&$*$%#!-.22'&*$2'!3)22'43'%!
!
M4!D';!l'+&f%!e:'!7&)2!*#'!'45!)7!('&2$**'5!#).&%!)4!D';!l'+&f%!e:'!*)!*#'!%*+&*!)7!('&2$**'5!#).&%!
)4!*#'!7)66);$4K!5+8J!
!
The Playing of recorded music - Indoors only!
!
-*+45+&5!T+8%!+45!"$2$4K%c!
-.45+8!*)!"#.&%5+8! FScSS#&%!0!SScSS#&%!
b&$5+8!*)!-+*.&5+8! FScSS#&%!0!SFcPS#&%!
!
The Performance of dance - Indoors only!
!
-*+45+&5!T+8%!+45!"$2$4K%c!
"#.&%5+8!*)!-+*.&5+8! FScSS#&%!0!SScSS#&%!
b&$5+8!*)!-+*.&5+8! FScSS#&%!0!SFcSS#&%!
!
D)4!-*+45+&5!"$2$4K%!+45!-'+%)4+6!W+&$+*$)4%c!
D)4!-*+45+&5!"$2$4K%!L!-'+%)4+6!W+&$+*$)4%c! ! !
!
b)&!+66!6$3'4%+/6'!+3*$:$*$'%!+4!+55$*$)4+6!#).&!*)!*#'!%*+45+&5!+45!4)4!%*+45+&5!*$2'%!)4!*#'!5+8!
H&$*$%#!-.22'&*$2'!3)22'43'%!
!
M4!D';!l'+&f%!e:'!7&)2!*#'!'45!)7!('&2$**'5!#).&%!)4!D';!l'+&f%!e:'!*)!*#'!%*+&*!)7!('&2$**'5!#).&%!
)4!*#'!7)66);$4K!5+8J!
!
The provision of facilities for making music - Indoors only!
!
-*+45+&5!T+8%!+45!"$2$4K%c!
-.45+8!*)!"#.&%5+8! FScSS#&%!0!SScSS#&%!
b&$5+8!*)!-+*.&5+8! FScSS#&%!0!SFcSS#&%!
!
D)4!-*+45+&5!"$2$4K%!+45!-'+%)4+6!W+&$+*$)4%c!
D)4!-*+45+&5!"$2$4K%!L!-'+%)4+6!W+&$+*$)4%c! ! !
!
b)&!+66!6$3'4%+/6'!+3*$:$*$'%!+4!+55$*$)4+6!#).&!*)!*#'!%*+45+&5!+45!4)4!%*+45+&5!*$2'%!)4!*#'!5+8!
H&$*$%#!-.22'&*$2'!3)22'43'%!
!
M4!D';!l'+&f%!e:'!7&)2!*#'!'45!)7!('&2$**'5!#).&%!)4!D';!l'+&f%!e:'!*)!*#'!%*+&*!)7!('&2$**'5!#).&%!
)4!*#'!7)66);$4K!5+8J!

24



The provision of facilities of a similar description to that of the provision of facilities for 
making music or the provision of facilities for dancing - Indoors only!
!
-*+45+&5!T+8%!+45!"$2$4K%c!
-.45+8!*)!"#.&%5+8! FScSS#&%!0!SScSS#&%!
b&$5+8!*)!-+*.&5+8! FScSS#&%!0!SFcSS#&%!
!
D)4!-*+45+&5!"$2$4K%!+45!-'+%)4+6!W+&$+*$)4%c!
D)4!-*+45+&5!"$2$4K%!L!-'+%)4+6!W+&$+*$)4%c! ! !
!
b)&!+66!6$3'4%+/6'!+3*$:$*$'%!+4!+55$*$)4+6!#).&!*)!*#'!%*+45+&5!+45!4)4!%*+45+&5!*$2'%!)4!*#'!5+8!
H&$*$%#!-.22'&*$2'!3)22'43'%!
!
M4!D';!l'+&f%!e:'!7&)2!*#'!'45!)7!('&2$**'5!#).&%!)4!D';!l'+&f%!e:'!*)!*#'!%*+&*!)7!('&2$**'5!#).&%!
)4!*#'!7)66);$4K!5+8J!
!
The Provision of late night refreshment - Indoors only!
!
-*+45+&5!T+8%!+45!"$2$4K%c!
>)45+8!*)!"#.&%5+8! @PcSS#&%!0!SScSS#&%!
b&$5+8!*)!-+*.&5+8! @PcSS#&%!0!SFcSS#&%!
-+*.&5+8! @PcSS#&%!0!SScSS#&%!
!
D)4!-*+45+&5!"$2$4K%!+45!-'+%)4+6!W+&$+*$)4%c!
D)4!-*+45+&5!"$2$4K%!L!-'+%)4+6!W+&$+*$)4%c! ! !
!
b)&!+66!6$3'4%+/6'!+3*$:$*$'%!+4!+55$*$)4+6!#).&!*)!*#'!%*+45+&5!+45!4)4!%*+45+&5!*$2'%!)4!*#'!5+8!
H&$*$%#!-.22'&*$2'!3)22'43'%!
!
M4!D';!l'+&f%!e:'!7&)2!*#'!'45!)7!('&2$**'5!#).&%!)4!D';!l'+&f%!e:'!*)!*#'!%*+&*!)7!('&2$**'5!#).&%!
)4!*#'!7)66);$4K!5+8J!

!

The hours that the premises are open to the public
!

-*+45+&5!T+8%!+45!"$2$4K%!
-.45+8!*)!"#.&%5+8! FScSS#&%!0!SScPS#&%!
b&$5+8!*)!-+*.&5+8! FScSS#&%!0!SFcPS#&%!

!

!

Where the licence authorises supplies of alcohol whether these are on and/ or off supplies
!

M4!+45!M77!%.((6$'%!
!

Part 2 
!

Name, (registered) address, telephone number and email (where relevant) of holder of 
premises licence

iT>!U4:'%*2'4*%!C$2$*'5
@@O!0!@@X!e5K;+&'!<)+5!
1)6$45+6'!
C)45)4!
DEY!ACa!
!

!

Registered number of holder, for example company number, charity number (where 
applicable)

SVAFSPSA!
!

25



!

Name, address and telephone number of designated premises supervisor where the premises 
licence authorises for the supply of alcohol
!
D$+66!Mf<'K+4!
FXB!E'%*'&4!<)+5!
H$66'&$3+8!
e%%'9!
1>F@!YiT!
!

!

Personal licence number and issuing authority of personal licence held by designated 
premises supervisor where the premises licence authorises for the supply of alcohol
!

HN-]I>!OSAY!0!H+%$65)4!1).43$6!
!

!
Annex 1 - Mandatory Conditions

F! D)!%.((68!)7!+63)#)6!2+8!/'!2+5'!.45'&!*#'!(&'2$%'%!6$3'43'0!
!
! Q+R!+*!+!*$2'!;#'4!*#'&'!$%!4)!5'%$K4+*'5!(&'2$%'%!%.('&:$%)&!$4!&'%('3*!)7!*#'!(&'2$%'%!

6$3'43'=!)&!
! !
! Q/R!+*!+!*$2'!;#'4!*#'!5'%$K4+*'5!(&'2$%'%!%.('&:$%)&!5)'%!4)*!#)65!+!('&%)4+6!6$3'43'!)&!

#$%!('&%)4+6!6$3'43'!$%!%.%('45'5J!
!

@! e:'&8!%.((68!)7!+63)#)6!.45'&!*#'!(&'2$%'%!6$3'43'!2.%*!/'!2+5'!)&!+.*#)&$%'5!/8!+!('&%)4!
;#)!#)65%!+!('&%)4+6!6$3'43'J!
!

P! e+3#! $45$:$5.+6!'2(6)8'5!$4!*#'!&)6'!)7!K.+&5$4K!*#'!(&'2$%'%!+K+$4%*!.4+.*#)&$%'5!+33'%%!)&!
)33.(+*$)4=!+K+$4%*!).*/&'+,%!)7!5$%)&5'&!)&!+K+$4%*!5+2+K'!2.%*!/'!6$3'4%'5!/8!*#'!-'3.&$*8!
U45.%*&8!N.*#)&$*8J!
!

V! "#'!+52$%%$)4!)7!+!3#$65!)&!8).4K!('&%)4%!.45'&!*#'!+K'!)7!FB!*)!*#'!'9#$/$*$)4!)7!+48!7$62!%#+66!
/'!&'%*&$3*'5!$4!+33)&5+43'!;$*#!+48!&'3)22'45+*$)4%!2+5'!/8!+48!7$62!36+%%$7$3+*$)4!/)58!+45!
)&!('&%)4%!5'%$K4+*'5!+%!%.3#!/8!*#'!-'3&'*+&8!)7!-*+*'!.45'&!%'3*$)4!V!)7!*#'!W$5')!
<'3)&5$4K%!N3*!FYBVJ!
!

O!
$J!QFR"#'!&'%()4%$/6'!('&%)4!%#+66!*+,'!+66!&'+%)4+/6'!%*'(%!*)!'4%.&'!*#+*!%*+77!)4!&'6':+4*!
(&'2$%'%!5)!4)*!3+&&8!).*=!+&&+4K'!)&!(+&*$3$(+*'!$4!+48!$&&'%()4%$/6'!(&)2)*$)4%!$4!&'6+*$)4!*)!
*#'!(&'2$%'%J!

Q@RU4!*#$%!(+&+K&+(#=!+4!$&&'%()4%$/6'!(&)2)*$)4!2'+4%!+48!)4'!)&!2)&'!)7!*#'!7)66);$4K!
+3*$:$*$'%=!)&!%./%*+4*$+668!%$2$6+&!+3*$:$*$'%=!3+&&$'5!)4!7)&!*#'!(.&()%'!)7!'43).&+K$4K!*#'!%+6'!)&!
%.((68!)7!+63)#)6!7)&!3)4%.2(*$)4!)4!*#'!(&'2$%'%!$4!+!2+44'&!;#$3#!3+&&$'%!+!%$K4$7$3+4*!&$%,!)7!
6'+5$4K!)&!3)4*&$/.*$4K!*)!3&$2'!+45!5$%)&5'&=!(&'^.5$3'!*)!(./6$3!%+7'*8=!(./6$3!4.$%+43'=!)&!#+&2!
*)!3#$65&'4\!

Q+R!K+2'%!)&!)*#'&!+3*$:$*$'%!;#$3#!&'g.$&'!)&!'43).&+K'=!)&!+&'!5'%$K4'5!*)!&'g.$&'!)&!
'43).&+K'=!$45$:$5.+6%!*)\!

Q$R!5&$4,!+!g.+4*$*8!)7!+63)#)6!;$*#$4!+!*$2'!6$2$*!Q)*#'&!*#+4!*)!5&$4,!+63)#)6!%)65!)&!%.((6$'5!)4!
*#'!(&'2$%'%!/'7)&'!*#'!3'%%+*$)4!)7!*#'!('&$)5!$4!;#$3#!*#'!&'%()4%$/6'!('&%)4!$%!+.*#)&$%'5!*)!
%'66!)&!%.((68!+63)#)6R=!)&!

Q$$R!5&$4,!+%!2.3#!+63)#)6!+%!()%%$/6'!Q;#'*#'&!;$*#$4!+!*$2'!6$2$*!)&!)*#'&;$%'Rd!

Q/R!(&):$%$)4!)7!.46$2$*'5!)&!.4%('3$7$'5!g.+4*$*$'%!)7!+63)#)6!7&''!)&!7)&!+!7$9'5!)&!5$%3).4*'5!7''!
*)!*#'!(./6$3!)&!*)!+!K&).(!5'7$4'5!/8!+!(+&*$3.6+&!3#+&+3*'&$%*$3!Q)*#'&!*#+4!+48!(&)2)*$)4!)&!
5$%3).4*!+:+$6+/6'!*)!+4!$45$:$5.+6!$4!&'%('3*!)7!+63)#)6!7)&!3)4%.2(*$)4!+*!+!*+/6'!2'+6=!+%!

26



5'7$4'5!$4!%'3*$)4!FOY!)7!*#'!N3*Rd!

Q3R!(&):$%$)4!)7!7&''!)&!5$%3).4*'5!+63)#)6!)&!+48!)*#'&!*#$4K!+%!+!(&$m'!*)!'43).&+K'!)&!&';+&5!
*#'!(.&3#+%'!+45!3)4%.2(*$)4!)7!+63)#)6!):'&!+!('&$)5!)7!@V!#).&%!)&!6'%%d!

Q5R!(&):$%$)4!)7!7&''!)&!5$%3).4*'5!+63)#)6!$4!&'6+*$)4!*)!*#'!:$';$4K!)4!*#'!(&'2$%'%!)7!+!%()&*$4K!
':'4*=!;#'&'!*#+*!(&):$%$)4!$%!5'('45'4*!)4\!

Q$R!*#'!).*3)2'!)7!+!&+3'=!3)2('*$*$)4!)&!)*#'&!':'4*!)&!(&)3'%%=!)&!

Q$$R!*#'!6$,'6$#))5!)7!+48*#$4K!)33.&&$4K!)&!4)*!)33.&&$4Kd!

Q'R!%'66$4K!)&!%.((68$4K!+63)#)6!$4!+%%)3$+*$)4!;$*#!(&)2)*$)4+6!()%*'&%!)&!768'&%!)4=!)&!$4!*#'!
:$3$4$*8!)7=!*#'!(&'2$%'%!;#$3#!3+4!&'+%)4+/68!/'!3)4%$5'&'5!*)!3)45)4'=!'43).&+K'!)&!
K6+2)&$%'!+4*$0%)3$+6!/'#+:$).&!)&!*)!&'7'&!*)!*#'!'77'3*%!)7!5&.4,'44'%%!$4!+48!7+:).&+/6'!
2+44'&J!

$$J!"#'!&'%()4%$/6'!('&%)4!%#+66!'4%.&'!*#+*!4)!+63)#)6!$%!5$%('4%'5!5$&'3*68!/8!)4'!('&%)4!$4*)!
*#'!2).*#!)7!+4)*#'&!Q)*#'&!*#+4!;#'&'!*#+*!)*#'&!('&%)4!$%!.4+/6'!*)!5&$4,!;$*#).*!+%%$%*+43'!
/8!&'+%)4!)7!+!5$%+/$6$*8RJ!

$$$J!"#'!&'%()4%$/6'!('&%)4!%#+66!'4%.&'!*#+*!7&''!*+(!;+*'&!$%!(&):$5'5!)4!&'g.'%*!*)!3.%*)2'&%!
;#'&'!$*!$%!&'+%)4+/68!+:+$6+/6'J!

$:J!QFR!"#'!(&'2$%'%!6$3'43'!#)65'&!)&!36./!(&'2$%'%!3'&*$7$3+*'!#)65'&!%#+66!'4%.&'!*#+*!+4!+K'!
:'&$7$3+*$)4!()6$38!+((6$'%!*)!*#'!(&'2$%'%!$4!&'6+*$)4!*)!*#'!%+6'!)&!%.((68!)7!+63)#)6J!

Q@R!"#'!()6$38!2.%*!&'g.$&'!$45$:$5.+6%!;#)!+(('+&!*)!*#'!&'%()4%$/6'!('&%)4!*)!/'!.45'&!FB!
8'+&%!)7!+K'!Q)&!%.3#!)65'&!+K'!+%!2+8!/'!%('3$7$'5!$4!*#'!()6$38R!*)!(&)5.3'!)4!&'g.'%*=!/'7)&'!
/'$4K!%'&:'5!+63)#)6=!$5'4*$7$3+*$)4!/'+&$4K!*#'$&!(#)*)K&+(#=!5+*'!)7!/$&*#!+45!+!#)6)K&+(#$3!
2+&,J!

:J!"#'!&'%()4%$/6'!('&%)4!%#+66!'4%.&'!*#+*\!

Q+R!;#'&'!+48!)7!*#'!7)66);$4K!+63)#)6$3!5&$4,%!$%!%)65!)&!%.((6$'5!7)&!3)4%.2(*$)4!)4!*#'!
(&'2$%'%!Q)*#'&!*#+4!+63)#)6$3!5&$4,%!%)65!)&!%.((6$'5!#+:$4K!/''4!2+5'!.(!$4!+5:+43'!&'+58!
7)&!%+6'!)&!%.((68!$4!+!%'3.&'68!36)%'5!3)4*+$4'&R!$*!$%!+:+$6+/6'!*)!3.%*)2'&%!$4!*#'!7)66);$4K!
2'+%.&'%\!

Q$R!/''&!)&!3$5'&c!n!($4*d!

Q$$R!K$4=!&.2=!:)5,+!)&!;#$%,8c!@O!26!)&!PO!26d!+45!

Q$$$R!%*$66!;$4'!$4!+!K6+%%c!F@O!26d!+45!

Q/R!3.%*)2'&%!+&'!2+5'!+;+&'!)7!*#'!+:+$6+/$6$*8!)7!*#'%'!2'+%.&'%J!

A!
QFR!"#'!(&'2$%'%!6$3'43'!#)65'&!)&!36./!(&'2$%'%!3'&*$7$3+*'!#)65'&!%#+66!'4%.&'!*#+*!+4!+K'!
:'&$7$3+*$)4!()6$38!+((6$'%!*)!*#'!(&'2$%'%!$4!&'6+*$)4!*)!*#'!%+6'!)&!%.((68!)7!+63)#)6J!

Q@R!"#'!()6$38!2.%*!&'g.$&'!$45$:$5.+6%!;#)!+(('+&!*)!*#'!&'%()4%$/6'!('&%)4!*)!/'!.45'&!FB!
8'+&%!)7!+K'!Q)&!%.3#!)65'&!+K'!+%!2+8!/'!%('3$7$'5!$4!*#'!()6$38R!*)!(&)5.3'!)4!&'g.'%*=!/'7)&'!
/'$4K!%'&:'5!+63)#)6=!$5'4*$7$3+*$)4!/'+&$4K!*#'$&!(#)*)K&+(#=!5+*'!)7!/$&*#!+45!+!#)6)K&+(#$3!
2+&,J!

!

Annex 2 – Conditions consistent with the operating schedule!
!
X! N63)#)6!%#+66!4)*!/'!%)65!)&!%.((6$'5!'93'(*!5.&$4K!('&2$**'5!#).&%J!

!
B! "#'!+/):'!&'%*&$3*$)4%!5)!4)*!(&)#$/$*c!

!
!

27



+R! 5.&$4K!*#'!7$&%*!*;'4*8!2$4.*'%!+7*'&!*#'!+/):'!#).&%=!*#'!*+,$4K!)7!*#'!+63)#)6!7&)2!*#'!
(&'2$%'%!.46'%%!*#'!+63)#)6!$%!%.((6$'5!)&!*+,'4!$4!+4!)('4!:'%%'6d!

/R! 5.&$4K! *#'! 7$&%*! *#$&*8!2$4.*'%!+7*'&! *#'!+/):'!#).&%! *#'!3)4%.2(*$)4!)7! *#'!+63)#)6!)4!
*#'!(&'2$%'%!/8!('&%)4%!*+,$4K!2'+6%!*#'&'!$7!*#'!+63)#)6!;+%!%.((6$'5!7)&!3)4%.2(*$)4!
+%!+43$66+&8!*)!*#'!2'+6%d!

3R! 3)4%.2(*$)4! )7! *#'! +63)#)6! )4! *#'! (&'2$%'%! )&! *#'! %+6'! )&! %.((68! )7! +63)#)6! *)! +48!
('&%)4!&'%$5$4K!$4!*#'!6$3'4%'5!(&'2$%'%d!

5R! *#'!)&5'&$4K!)7!+63)#)6!*)!/'!3)4%.2'5!)77!*#'!(&'2$%'%=!)&!*#'!5'%(+*3#!/8!*#'!:'45)&!
)7!*#'!+63)#)6!%)!)&5'&'5d!

'R! *#'!%+6'!)7!+63)#)6!*)!+!*&+5'&!)&!36./!7)&!*#'!(.&()%'!)7!*#'!*&+5'!)&!36./d!
7R! *#'!%+6'!)&!%.((68!)7!+63)#)6!*)!+48!3+4*''4!)&!2'%%=!/'$4K!+!3+4*''4!$4!;#$3#!*#'!%+6'!

)&! %.((68!)7! +63)#)6! $%! 3+&&$'5!).*!.45'&! *#'!+.*#)&$*8! )7! *#'!-'3&'*+&8! )7!-*+*'!)&! +4!
+.*#)&$%'5!2'%%!)7!2'2/'&%!)7!G'&!>+^'%*8[%!4+:+6=!2$6$*+&8!)&!+$&!7)&3'%d!

KR! *#'!*+,$4K!)7!+63)#)6!7&)2!*#'!(&'2$%'%!/8!+!('&%)4!&'%$5$4K!*#'&'d!
!

)&!
!

+R! *#'!%.((68!)7!+63)#)6!7)&!3)4%.2(*$)4!)4!*#'!(&'2$%'%!*)!+48!(&$:+*'!7&$'45%!)7!+!('&%)4!
&'%$5$4K! *#'&'! ;#)! +&'! /)4+! 7$5'! '4*'&*+$4'5! /8! #$2! +*! #$%! );4! '9('4%'=! )&! 7)&! *#'!
3)4%.2(*$)4!)7!+63)#)6!/8!('&%)4%!%)!%.((6$'5d!

!
)&!

!
/R! *#'!%.((68!)7!+63)#)6! 7)&!3)4%.2(*$)4!)4! *#'!(&'2$%'%! *)!('&%)4%!'2(6)8'5! *#'&'! 7)&!

*#'!(.&()%'%!)7!*#'!/.%$4'%%!3+&&$'5!)4!/8!*#'!#)65'&!)7!*#'!6$3'43'=!)&!*#'!3)4%.2(*$)4!
)7!6$g.)&!%)!%.((6$'5=!$7!*#'!6$g.)&!$%!%.((6$'5!+*!*#'!'9('4%'!)7!*#'$&!'2(6)8'&!)&!)7!*#'!
('&%)4!3+&&8$4K!)4!)&!$4!3#+&K'!)7!*#'!/.%$4'%%!)4!*#'!(&'2$%'%J!

!
Y! U7!+!5$%3!^)3,'8!$%!.%'5!)4!+48!4$K#*!*#'!#'!]!%#'!;$66!+%,!3.%*)2'&%!*)!6'+:'!*#'!(&'2$%'%!

g.$'*68J!
FS! D)*$3'%!%#+66!/'!5$%(6+8'5!+*!*#'!'9$*!*)!*#'!(&'2$%'%!+%,$4K!3.%*)2'&%!*)!6'+:'!g.$'*68J!
FF! "#'!'9$%*$4K!11"W!%8%*'2!%#+66!3)4*$4.'!*)!)('&+*'!7)&!*#'!#).&%!%#);4!)4!*#$%!(&'2$%'%!

6$3'43'J!
F@! D)*$3'%!%*+*$4K!*#+*!*#'!11"W!$%!$4!)('&+*$)4!%#+66!/'!5$%(6+8'5!*#&).K#).*!*#'!(&'2$%'J!
FP! N48!('&%)4%!;#)!+(('+&!*)!/'!$4*)9$3+*'5!;$66!4)*!/'!+66);'5!'4*&8!*)!*#'!(&'2$%'J!
FV! "#'!(&'2$%'!%#+66!+3*$:'68!(+&*$3$(+*'!$4!*#'!6)3+6!(./!;+*3#!)&!'g.$:+6'4*!%3#'2'J! !
FO! ").K#'4'5!K6+%%!%#+66!/'!.%'5!7)&!*#'!#).&%!%#);4!)4!*#$%!(&'2$%'%!6$3'43'J!
FA! "#'!4.2/'&!)7!5))&!%.('&:$%)&%!)4!5.*8!%#+66!/'!&':$';'5!$4!3)4%.6*+*$)4!;$*#!*#'!I)6$3'J!
FX! T))&!%.('&:$%)&%!%#+66!'4%.&'!+%!7+&!+%!()%%$/6'!*#+*!+48!/)**6'%!+45!K6+%%'%!+&'!4)*!&'2):'5!

7&)2!*#'!(&'2$%'J!
FB! N66!$4%*+43'%!)7!3&$2'!+45!5$%)&5'&!%#+66!/'!&'()&*'5!*)!*#'!I)6$3'!+45!%#+66!/'!,'(*!$4!+4!

$43$5'4*!6)K!/)),!;#$3#!%#+66!/'!2)4$*)&'5!/8!*#'!N&'+!>+4+K'&J!
FY! 1.%*)2'&%!%#+66!/'!%'+&3#'5!)4!+!&+45)2!/+%$%!+45!+48!('&%)4%!7).45!*)!/'!$4!()%%'%%$)4!)7!

$66'K+6!5&.K%!)&!;'+()4%!;$66=!+%!7+&!+%!6'K+668!()%%$/6'=!/'!&'*+$4'5!+45!*#'!I)6$3'!3+66'5J!
@S! N48!$66'K+6!5&.K%!)&!;'+()4%!7).45!;$66!/'!%*)&'5!$4!+!%'3.&'!7+3$6$*8!+45!+&&+4K'2'4*%!2+5'!

;$*#!*#'!I)6$3'!7)&!*#'$&!5'6$:'&8!*)!*#'!I)6$3'J!
@F! "#'!3.&&'4*!6':'6!)7!6$K#*$4K!).*%$5'!*#'!(&'2$%'!%#+66!3)4*$4.'!7)&!*#'!#).&%!%#);4!)4!*#$%!

(&'2$%'%!6$3'43'J!
@@! D)!&'3)&5'5!2.%$3!%#+66!/'!(6+8'5!).*%$5'!*#'!(&'2$%'J!
@P! <'+%)4+/6'!%*'(%!%#+66!/'!*+,'4!*)!&'3)K4$%'!*#'!4''5%!)7!*#'!6)3+6!&'%$5'4*%!+45!*)!'43).&+K'!

3.%*)2'&%!*)!6'+:'!g.$'*68J!
@V! >.%$3!%#+66!/8!(6+8'5!+*!+!g.$'*'&!6':'6!7)&!*#'!6+%*!*#$&*8!2$4.*'%!)7!*&+5$4K!5.&$4K!;#$3#!*$2'!*#'!

6':'6%!)7!6$K#*$4K!%#+66!/'!&+$%'5J!
@O! N48!('&%)4%!;#)!+(('+&!*)!/'!.45'&!*#'!+K'!)7!FB!%#+66!/'!&'g.$&'5!*)!(&):$5'!(&))7!)7!+K'!

/'7)&'!/'$4K!+66);'5!'4*&8!*)!*#'!(&'2$%'=!)&!+**'2(*$4K!*)!(.&3#+%'!)&!3)4%.2'!+63)#)6J!
@A! D)!('&%)4%!.45'&!*#'!+K'!)7!FB!%#+66!/'!+66);'5!*)!'4*'&!)&!&'2+$4!)4!*#'!(&'2$%'!+7*'&!@FcSS!

#&%J!
!
!

Annex 3 – Conditions attached after hearing by the licensing authority!

28



!
@X! N66!&'2'5$+6!;)&,%!%.KK'%*'5!/8!*#'!CbeIN!+&'!*)!/'!3+&&$'5!).*!/'7)&'!@V*#!D):'2/'&!@SSOJ!
!
!

Annex 4 - Plan 
!
N%!%./2$**'5!*)!*#'!1).43$6!;$*#!*#'!+((6$3+*$)4!7)&!*#'!K&+4*!)7!+!(&'2$%'%!6$3'43'!.45'&!%3#'5.6'!B!)7!*#'!
C$3'4%$4K!N3*!@SSPJ!<'7'&'43'c!CI<C]SB]FSSSO!

!
!
! ! !
!
!

! ! !

29



-./0"12)-!7!

!

!

!

!

I+C$%&!

1>**+',$5F!

G+%>?&5,(!

30



Report and licensing visit by PC Carl Mercer 14/11/2014 
!
M4!"#.&%5+8!':'4$4K!QFP]FF]FVR!()6$3'!;'&'!3+66'5!*)!+!5)2'%*$3!?HG!;#'&'/8!*#'!6+456)&5!+*!*#'!:'4.'!QD$3,!
-U1oNR!#+5!%'&$).%68!+%%+.6*'5!#$%!;$7'!Q()%%$/68!'90;$7'R!%#'!;+%!*+,'4!*)!#)%($*+6!7)&!*&'+*2'4*!+45!*#'4!&.4!
)77J!!
!
U!+**'45'5!*#'!:'4.'!)4!*#'!FV]FF]@SFV!;$*#!*#'!U4:'%*$K+*$4K!)77$3'&!7&)2!*#'!1UT!*)!3)45.3*!+!6$3'4%$4K!:$%$*J!
")!%+8!*#'&'!;'&'!(&)/6'2%!;+%!+4!.45'&%*+*'2'4*J!
!
"#'!7$&%*!$%%.'!;+%!*#'!TI-J!M4!*#'!6$3'43'!$*!$%!%#);4!+%!D$+66!Mf<'+K+4=!/.*!+33)&5$4K!*)!*#'!+&'+!2+4+K'&!
"'&&8!oeCCl=!D$+66!#+%4f*!/''4!;)&,$4K!+*!*#'!(./!7)&!+!4.2/'&!)7!2)4*#%!+%!#'!;+%!%$3,!+45!;+%!;)&,$4K!7)&!
*#'!7$&2!).*!)7!*#'$&!2+$4!)77$3'J!>&!oeCCl!%*+*'5!*#+*!*#'!%.%('3*!$4!*#$%!3+%'!Q!;#)!#+%!/''4!+&&'%*'5!+45!$%!
3+66'5!D$3,!-U1oNR!;+%!&.44$4K!*#'!(./J!!
U!+%,'5!$7!*#'8!#+:'!+((6$'5!7)&!+!TI-!:+&$+*$)4!+%!U!5$54[*!.45'&%*+45!#);!+!%$3,!2+4!*#+*!;+%!/+%'5!$4!+4!
)77$3'!'6%';#'&'!3).65!%*$66!/'!+!TI-=!/.*!*#'8!%+$5!*#'8!#+54f*!+45!*#+*!*#'8!5$54[*!/'6$':'!*#+*!*#'8!#+5!
/&'+3#'5!+48!6$3'43'!3)45$*$)4%J!
!
Further conditions and irregularities they have breached are as follows: 
!

FJ! "#'&'!;+%!4)!$43$5'4*!/)),!)&!)*#'&!6)K!+*!*#'!:'4.'!
@J! U*!;).65!+(('+&!*#+*!4)!11"W!;+%!;)&,$4K!+*!*#'!:'4.'J!Q*#'!%8%*'2!*#+*!;+%!$4!(6+3'!#+%!/''4!%'$m'5!

/8!1UT!+45!+*!*#$%!2)2'4*!$4!*$2'!*#'8!#+:'!4)!11"W!+*!+66R!
PJ! C$3'43'!-.22+&8!I+&*!H!;+%!4)*!3)&&'3*68!5$%(6+8'5J!U*!;+%!(6+3'5!)4!+!%$5'!;+66!/8!*#'!%($&$*%=!+45!4)*!

:$%$/6'!.46'%%!8).!;'4*!/'#$45!*#'!/+&!
VJ! D'$*#'&!*#'!)&$K$4+6!(&'2$%'%!6$3'43'!QI+&*!NR!)&!+!3'&*$7$'5!3)(8!)&!+48!4)*$3'!%*+*$4K!;#)!#)65%!*#$%!

;'&'!,'(*!+*!*#'!(&'2$%'%!)&!&'+5$68!+*!#+45!
OJ! "#'&'!;'&'!4)*!+48!4)*$3'%!5$%(6+8'5!)7!+4!+K'!:'&$7$3+*$)4!%3#'2'!$4!)('&+*$)4!+*!*#'!(&'2$%'%!!
AJ! D)!4)*$3'%!*)!+%,$4K!3.%*)2'&%!*)!6'+:'!g.$'*68!
XJ! N&'+!2+4K'&!%*+*'%!*#'8!#+:'!4)!5))&!%*+77!
BJ! "#'8!#+:'!4)*!$47)&2'5!()6$3'!)7!$43$5'4*%!)7!3&$2'!+45!5$%)&5'&J!E$*#!&'K+&5%!*)!*#'!?HG!)4!*#'!FP

*#
!

D):'2/'&!@SFV=!*#'&'!;+%!+4!$4$*$+6!+%%+.6*!*#+*!*)),!(6+3'!/'*;''4!*#'!(+&*$'%!*;)!#).&%!'+&6$'&!+45!
()6$3'!;'&'!4)*!3+66'5J!U*!+6%)!4);!+(('+&%!*#+*!*#'&'!;+%!+!*#'7*]&)//'&8!*#+*!*)),!(6+3'!'+&6$'&!$4!*#'!
5+8!+*!*#'!(./=!;#$3#!*#'!%*+77!;'&'!+;+&'!)7!+45!+K+$4!5$5!4)*!$47)&2!I)6$3'!)&!2+$4*+$4!+4!$43$5'4*!6)K!
/)),!

YJ! "#'!:$3*$2!)7!*#'!+%%+.6*!+52$*%!*)!/'$4K!:'&8!5&.4,J!E$*4'%%'%!+6%)!%*+*'!*#+*!*#'!:$3*$2!;+%!:'&8!5&.4,!
+45!*#+*!*#'!%*+77!3)4*$4.'5!*)!%'&:'!#'&!':'4!*#).K#!%#'!;+%!36'+&68!$4*)9$3+*'5J!

FSJ!N*!*#'!*$2'!)7!*#'!:$%$*!*#'&'!;'&'!4)!%*+77!;#)!#'65!+!('&%)4+6!6$3'43'J!-*+77!%+$5!*#'8!#+5!3)2(6'*'5!
*#'$&!3).&%'%=!/.*!#+5!4)!':$5'43'!*)!(&):'!*#+*J!

FFJ!T.&$4K!$4*'&:$';!D$3,!-U1oN!%*+*'5!*#+*!#'!#+5!6'7*!*#'!(./!+*!@(2!+45!K)*!5&.4,!$4!>$66!G$66=!%)!;+%!4)*!
+/6'!*)!7.43*$)4!+%!+!TI-!J!QG'!$%!4)*!*#'!TI-!+%!4)*'5!$4!*#'!)('4$4K!(+&+K&+(#%!)7!*#$%!&'()&*R!

!
H'%$5'%!*#'%'!/&'+3#'%!*#'&'!;'&'!)*#'&!$%%.'%J!U*!;).65!+(('+&!*#+*!)4!*#'!%+2'!5+8!*#'!3)22.4$*8!I)6$3'!
M77$3'&%!+6%)!3)2(6'*'5!+!6$3'4%$4K!:$%$*!5.'!*)!)*#'&!3+66%!*#'8!#+5!&'3'$:'5!+/).*!*#'!:'4.'J!I1!I+.6!<'$58!$%!
+/6'!*)!(&):$5'!$47)&2+*$)4!)7!*#$%J!
!
1+&6!>'&3'&!I1!OAO-h!!

31



RESTRICTED 

F!

Form 695

Licensing Act 2003 - Record of Visit to Licensed Premises

Details

Name of 
Premises:

>3?);+4%=!

Address of 
Premises:

@A!\!@B!1&$3,6';))5!C+4'!

!

Premises Type / 
Event:

I./6$3!G).%'!

Date of Visit:! FF]FS]@SFP! Time Of Visit:! FPcSO!

!

Officers in Attendance

1. I-!NC">ND CAD Reference: D]N

2. I-!1Ge<<l CRIS Reference: D]N

3. I1!EUC1M1o CRIMINIT Reference: D]N

4. ! ! ! ! !

!

Premises Details

Is the Premises Licence Summary displayed and correct? No  

Is the Designated Premises Supervisor (DPS) present? No  

Record details of DPS personal Licence (include full name, issuing authority and lic No.)

DPS Contact No.: D)!6)4K'&!;)&,%!7)&!*#'!3)2(+48

If No DPS is present provide details of person in charge:
! !I'&%)4+6!C$3'43'!G)65'&!+45!2+4+K'&!(&'%'4*!;+%!
1+2'68+!>NGM1!PS]F@]FYBO!/)&4!<)2+4$+!! ! ! !

Record details of personal Licence (include full name, issuing authority and lic No.)

! ! ! ! ! FAXAYV!!$%%.'5!/8!H<eD"!'9($&'%!SX]SB]@S@P

Is the full premises Licence or an endorsed copy available?! No  

What is the capacity of the premises if shown on premises licence? D]N

How many persons present (rough headcount)? B!

What process is used to record customer numbers (clicker, tickets head count etc)?

None small venue 

32



RESTRICTED 

@!

Details of Door Staff

Are Door Staff required by licence conditions?! Yes  No  

Number of Door staff on duty Male: ! ! ! ! ! Female: ! ! ! ! !

Name of Security company ! ! ! ! ! !

Full Name D.O.B. SIA Badge Full Badge Number Comments

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! Yes No ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! Yes No ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! Yes No ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! Yes No ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! Yes No ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! Yes No ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! Yes No ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! Yes No ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! Yes No ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! Yes No ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! Yes No ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! Yes No ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! Yes No ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! Yes No ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

Register of Door Supervisors complete 
and correct

Yes No

Incident log kept and complete Yes No

Operation of Premises

Is CCTV required by the licence?! Yes 

If no is CCTV installed? Yes  No  

Is there a member of staff trained and available to operate the CCTV system? No 

Is CCTV operating correctly and in accordance with any licence conditions?

U7!4)!5'*+$6!5'7'3*%!
Yes 

! ! ! ! !

Are customers searched prior to entry? What is the procedure?

D)

Is the search area covered by CCTV?               

Is there a system for recording or verifying customer details and age, what is the system? (Passport, driving 
licence PASS card or use of ID scan, entry scan, or other biometric screening systems)

D]N!

Does the venue operate any drinks promotions?

U7!8'%!(&):$5'!5'*+$6%!
No 

! ! ! ! !

Details of the Premises age verification policy!Q'JKJ!3#+66'4K'!@F]@OR

1#+66'4K'!@F!

33



RESTRICTED 

P!

Toilets and public areas

Toilets

Are the toilets regularly checked by staff? Yes

Is there a Toilet attendant? No 

Are the toilets covered by CCTV? Yes 

Are the toilets and environs well maintained? Yes 

Is there any evidence of dugs use in this area?  
U7!8'%!5'*+$6!':$5'43'!Q5&.K%!(+&+(#'&4+6$+=!)&!':$5'43'!)/*+$4'5!7&)2!5&.K%!%;$('%!)&!5&.K%!$*'2$%'&R!

No  

! ! ! ! !

Smoking area:

Is there a designated smoking area? Yes  

Is it covered by CCTV? Yes  

Is it controlled by staff? No

Is there a re-entry search policy? No  

Public areas:

Is the ambient lighting in public areas adequate? Daylight visit

Is there a VIP area? No 

Does CCTV cover public areas and dancefloor? Yes 

Do staff regularly clear glassware? Yes  

Does the premises use plastic drinkware? No  

Is there a cloakroom? No 

Does the premises have a Medical facility/room? No  

What percentage of the premises is given over to seating and tables? 85%

Premises Staff

How many staff are on duty? F

How many Personal Licence Holders on site? F

Are staff training records available? Yes  from HO

Is there a trained first aider on duty? Yes 

General attitude of staff

Helpful 

34



RESTRICTED 

V!

Actions

Have any breaches in licensing conditions been identified? Yes 

Details of breaches

D)!TI-!+%!&'g.$&'5!/8!2+45+*)&8!3)45$*$)4%J!N((6$3+*$)4!*)!/'!%./2$**'5!7)&*#;$*#!

Section 19 (Police and Criminal Justice Act 2001) Closure notice issued? No

Is an action plan required as a result of this visit? No  

Is a warning letter required as a result of this visit? Yes  

Detail grounds for action plan and or warning letter?

FR!<'2$45'&!)7!)/6$K+*$)4!*)!#+:'!+!TI-!%('3$7$'5!)4!*#'!6$3'43'!Q2+45+*)&8!3)45$*$)4R!+45!4)*!^.%*!+!('&%)4+6!6$3'43'!
#)65'&!;)&,$4K!*#'&'J!@R!-.22+&8!)7!I&'2$%'%!C$3'43'!*)!/'!5$%(6+8'5!+45!PR!3)(8!)7!(&'2$%'%!6$3'43'!+:+$6+/6'!7)&!
$4%('3*$)4

Are there other offences or issues relevant to partner agencies (ie fire, environmental health, HM Customs and 
Excise, Etc).

Appropriate Agency: CHH

Details: 1)($'5!/8!'02+$6

Details of whom referral passed to

e22+!I#+%'8

Does the premises require a further visit? Yes 

By what date should this visit be completed @@]FS]FP

General Notes

N((6$3+*$)4!.45'&!%'3*!PX!CN@SSP!%#).65!#+:'!/''4!%./2$**'5!6+%*!;'',J

Further action by Licensing Office

Service of Closure Notice if application not submitted within 24 hours

!
<'*'4*$)4!('&$)5c!X!l'+&%!
>I!FAS]FP!

35



1

Pattenden, Daniel

From: Mark.Altman@met.pnn.police.uk

Sent: 08 December 2014 15:52

To: Pattenden, Daniel

Cc: anna.peacock@met.pnn.police.uk

Subject: McGownas Cricklewood Review of prem lic

G45J!
IC&4(&!5+,&!,K&!$5#+'?4,$+5!<&C+B!#'+?!,K&!D5A&(,$F4,$5F!"##$%&'L!MK$(!B$CC!<&!$5%C>6&6!$5!,K&!I+C$%&!'&*+',!<>,!D!B+>C6!
<&!F'4,&#>C!$#!,K&!$5#+'?4,$+5!%+>C6!<&!4,,4%K&6!,+!,K&!*4*&'(!456!5+,&6!+5!@+>'!+B5!(@(,&?!#+'!#>,>'&!'&#&'&5%&L!
!!
)&F4'6(!
!!
N4'O!
!!

Sergeant Mark Altman!

Licensing Officer!

 !

! Phone:         020 8733 5261!

" E-mail:      mark.altman@met.police.uk!

# Mail:                Licensing Office!
                               Room 1:20!
                               Colindale Police Station!
                               Grahame Park Way!
                               Colindale NW9 5TW!

 !
 !
 !
______________________________________________ !

Smith Glenn A - SX  !
8 December 2014 14:56!
man Mark - SX!

2425566/14!

Hello Srg !

Just so you aware CCTV that was seized from Mcggowans on 14.11.2014 .!

The lab have confirmed the CCTV system has no recording on it since 07.07.2014 - It has clearly been 

faulty for a long time.!

!

T/DC GLENN SMITH | CSU TEAM A | Colindale Police Station |!

Barnet Borough!

!
MetPhone 744037 | Telephone 0208 733 4037 | Facsimile 020 8733 4554 | Email Glenn.A.Smith@met.pnn.police.uk!
      Address Colindale police station, Grahame  !

      Park Way, Colindale.!

      NW9  5TW!

!

!

!
!!

Total Policing is the Met's commitment to be on the streets and in your communities to catch offenders, 
prevent crime and support victims. We are here for London, working with you to make our capital safer.

36



2

Consider our environment - please do not print this email unless absolutely necessary.

."MD/-!P!MK$(!&?4$C!456!45@!4,,4%K?&5,(!?4@!<&!%+5#$6&5,$4CJ!(><Q&%,!,+!%+*@'$FK,!456R+'!C&F4C!*'$A$C&F&!456!4'&!
$5,&56&6!(+C&C@!#+'!,K&!>(&!+#!,K&!$5,&56&6!'&%$*$&5,L!D#!@+>!K4A&!'&%&$A&6!,K$(!&?4$C!$5!&''+'J!*C&4(&!5+,$#@!,K&!(&56&'!
456!6&C&,&!$,!#'+?!@+>'!(@(,&?L!!M+!4A+$6!$5%>''$5F!C&F4C!C$4<$C$,$&(J!@+>!?>(,!5+,!6$(,'$<>,&!+'!%+*@!,K&!$5#+'?4,$+5!$5!
,K$(!&?4$C!B$,K+>,!,K&!*&'?$(($+5!+#!,K&!(&56&'L!NI1!%+??>5$%4,$+5!(@(,&?(!4'&!?+5$,+'&6!,+!,K&!&S,&5,!*&'?$,,&6!
<@!C4BL!!/+5(&T>&5,C@J!45@!&?4$C!456R+'!4,,4%K?&5,(!?4@!<&!'&46!<@!?+5$,+'$5F!(,4##L!"5C@!(*&%$#$&6!*&'(+55&C!4'&!
4>,K+'$(&6!,+!%+5%C>6&!45@!<$56$5F!4F'&&?&5,!+5!<&K4C#!+#!,K&!NI1!<@!&?4$CL!MK&!NI1!4%%&*,(!5+!'&(*+5($<$C$,@!#+'!
>54>,K+'$(&6!4F'&&?&5,(!'&4%K&6!B$,K!+,K&'!&?*C+@&&(!+'!4F&5,(L!!MK&!(&%>'$,@!+#!,K$(!&?4$C!456!45@!4,,4%K?&5,(!
%455+,!<&!F>4'45,&&6L!-?4$C!?&((4F&(!4'&!'+>,$5&C@!(%455&6!<>,!?4C$%$+>(!(+#,B4'&!$5#&%,$+5!456!%+''>*,$+5!+#!
%+5,&5,!%45!(,$CC!+%%>'!6>'$5F!,'45(?$(($+5!+A&'!,K&!D5,&'5&,L!95@!A$&B(!+'!+*$5$+5(!&S*'&((&6!$5!,K$(!%+??>5$%4,$+5!
4'&!(+C&C@!,K+(&!+#!,K&!4>,K+'!456!6+!5+,!5&%&((4'$C@!'&*'&(&5,!,K+(&!+#!,K&!N&,'+*+C$,45!I+C$%&!1&'A$%&!:NI1;L!

Find us at:

Facebook: Facebook.com/metpoliceuk 

Twitter: @metpoliceuk

37



McGowans Incidents Aug 2013 to November 2014 (CAD’s Jan2014 - Nov 2014)

Date Police Reference No Description

02/08/2013
!
1&$2'!&'()&*!D)c!2416927/13!
Criminal Damage

!
N!%*+77!2'2/'&!;+%!*&8$4K!*)!36)%'!*#'!(./J!E$*#!*#'!
%#.**'&!(.66'5!#+67!;+8!5);4!+!2+4!*&$'5!*)!K+$4!
+33'%%!*)!*#'!(./J!E#'4!&'7.%'5!'4*&8=!#'!%2+%#'5!+!
;$45);!$4!*#'!5))&J!

28/08/2013 1&$2'!&'()&*!D)c!2418839/13!
Theft
!

N!3.%*)2'&!#+5!#$%!(#)4'!%*)6'4!7&)2!+!*+/6'!/8!*#'!
K+2$4K!2+3#$4'J!a4+/6'!*)!UT!%.%('3*!+%!there was 
no CCTV.!

24/11/2013 1&$2'!&'()&*!D)c!2425915/13
Assault
!

Male believed to have mental heath issues was 
served over a period of 4 hours!/'7)&'!+%,$4K!#$2!
*)!6'+:'J!"#$%!#+(('4'5!/'3+.%'!*#$%!male was now 
drunk & began drinking other customer’s drinks.!
G'!#+5!+6%)!36+$2'5!*)!/'!+!/)9'&!Q;+%!%#+5);!
/)9$4KR!+45!*#+*!#'!#+5!^.%*!/''4!6'*!).*!)7!(&$%)4J!
E#'4!#'!;+%!'^'3*'5!7&)2!*#'!(./=!#'!/'3+2'!
+/.%$:'!+45!,$3,'5!+!2'2/'&!)7!%*+77!+%!#'!6'7*!+45!
%#).*'5!_U[66!%#))*!8).`!G'!5$%+(('+&'5!/'7)&'!()6$3'!
3).65!K'*!*#'&'J!CCTV was not working!%)!#'!3).65!
4)*!/'!$5'4*$7$'5J!

14/01/2014 1NT!YSAA! XS!8'+&!)65!2+6'!3+66'5!()6$3'!*)!+66'K'!*#+*!#'!#+5!
/''4!+%%+.6*'5=!#+:$4K!/''4!*#&);4!).*!)7!*#'!(./J!
M77$3'&%!3)436.5'5!*#+*!*#'!2+6'!;+%!5&.4,!+45!$*!;+%!
+!6+;7.6!'^'3*$)4J!

01/03/2014 1&$2'!&'()&*!D)c!2404733/14!
1NT!XOYV!
Assault

T&.4,!7'2+6'!3+66%!()6$3'!*)!+66'K'!*#+*!+!2+6'!#+%!
+%%+.6*'5!#'&J!I)6$3'!5$%3):'&!*#+*!%#'!#+%!$4!7+3*!2'*!
+!2+4!+*!*#'!(./!+45!;#'4!#'!;+%!/'$4K!'^'3*'5!%#'!
*&$'5!*)!K'*!$4!*#'!;+8!+45!7'66!):'&J!H)*#!2+6'!+45!
7'2+6'!#+5!/''4!drinking all day and were very 
drunk N!3&$2'!;+%!&'3)&5'5!/.*!*#'&'!;+%!4)!
':$5'43'!%.(()&*$4K!#'&!+66'K+*$)4J Again CCTV not 
working.!

05/04/2014 1&$2'!&'()&*!D)c!2407648/14!
1NT!OAYB!
Public Order Offence

1+66!2+5'!/8!7'2+6'!%*+77!2'2/'&!+66'K$4K!*#'8!;'&'!
/'$4K!*#&'+*'4'5!/8!+!3.%*)2'&J!-#'!%*+&*'5!*)!3&8!
+45!7'6*!:'&8!$4*$2$5+*'5!+45!%3+&'5J!-#'!5)'%!4)*!
,4);!'9+3*68!;#+*!;+%!%+$5!5.'!*)!+!6+4K.+K'!/+&&$'&!
+45!#$%!$4*)9$3+*'5!%*+*'J!-.%('3*!6'7*!(&$)&!*)!()6$3'!
+&&$:+6J!-*+77!2'2/'&!5$5!4)*!;+4*!*)!%./%*+4*$+*'!*#'!
+66'K+*$)4J!M4!+&&$:+6=!*#'!+*2)%(#'&'!;$*#$4!*#'!
:'4.'!7'6*!#)%*$6'=!6$,'!*#'!(+*&)4%!5$5!4)*!6$,'!()6$3'!

16/04/2014 1&$2'!&'()&*!D)c!2408495/14!
1NT!AXY!
Criminal Damage
!

1+66!2+5'!*)!()6$3'!/8!/+&!%*+77J!C).5!5$%*.&/+43'!
#'+&5!$4!*#'!/+3,K&).45J!U!2+6'!+&&'%*'5!7)&!/&'+,$4K!
+!;$45);J!G'!+52$**'5!/'$4K!+*!*#'!(./!/.*!5'4$'5!
3+.%$4K!+48!5+2+K'!*#'4!2+5'!+!4)!3)22'4*!
$4*'&:$';!*)!+66!)*#'&!g.'%*$)4%J!No CCTV to support 
evidence. !Investigating officer made numerous 
attempts to obtain the CCTV and even went to 
another McGowan pub in Neasden after being 
asked to attend there to obtain the CCTV.!

38



!

Date Police Reference No Description
29/04/2014 1&$2'!&'()&*!D)c 2409552/14

Racial Incident/Public 
Order/Assault!

";)!U&$%#!2+6'%!5&$4,$4K!$4!*#'!K+*'5!).*%$5'!+&'+!)7!
*#'!(./J!N!K6+%%!;+%!*#&);4!+*!+!/6+3,!2'2/'&!)7!*#'!
(./6$3!;+6,$4K!/8=!/.*!2$%%'5!#$2J!N%!+4!+()6)K8!;+%!
%#).*'5!).*=!+4)*#'&!K6+%%!;+%!*#&);4!;#$3#!#$*!*#'!
2+6'!)4!*#'!+&2J!D)!$4^.&$'%J!11"W!;+%!&'g.'%*'5J!
a47)&*.4+*'68!)7!%.3#!())&!g.+6$*8!$4!*#'!5+&,!*#+*!*#'!
%.%('3*%!3).65!4)*!/'!$5'4*$7$'5J!!

09/05/2014 1NT!AXF@! H+&!%*+77!3+66!()6$3'!5.'!*)!3.%*)2'&%!*#&);$4K!
K6+%%'%!+45!&'7.%$4K!*)!6'+:'J!"#'8!+((+&'4*68!6'7*!+%!
3+66!*)!()6$3'!;+%!2+5'J!-*+77!+%,'5!()6$3'!4)*!*)!
+**'45J!D)!+66'K+*$)4%!%./%*+4*$+*'5J!!

17/05/2014 1NT!FFPFV! N4)482).%!$47)&2+*$)4!7&)2!+!3.%*)2'&!*#+*!*#'&'!
;+%!+!2+4!$4!*#'!(./!%($,$4K!5&$4,%!+45!%'66$4K!
+2(#'*+2$4'%J!-./^'3*!%'+&3#'5!7)&!/8!()6$3'!$4!*#'!
6)3+6!+&'+=!/.*!4)*!7).45J!

25/05/2014 1NT!OYSF! >+6'!3+66'&!%*+*'%!*#+*!+!7'2+6'!+*!*#'!(./!#+%!#$*!#$2J!
<'%.6*'5!+%!/+&&'5!3).(6'!+**'45'5!*#'!(./=!;#'4!
&'7.%'5!%'&:$3'!+45!+%,'5!*)!6'+:'!7'2+6'!#+%!#$*!*#'!
3+66'&=!/'6$':'5!%*+77!2'2/'&J!G);':'&!&'7.%'5!*)!
%./%*+4*$+*'!+66'K+*$)4J!

27/05/14 1&$2'!&'()&*!D)c!2411810/14
Common Assault!

D+$6!Mf<e?ND!*#'!TI-!;+%!#$*!/8!7'2+6'!+45!3+66'5!
I)6$3'!G);':'&!;#'4!I)6$3'!+&&$:'5!#'!5$5!4)*!;$%#!*)!
2+,'!+48!3&$2$4+6!+66'K+*$)4%!+45!;+%!4)*!;$66$4K!*)!
K$:'!+!%*+*'2'4*!)&!+**'45!3).&*J!!
!

02/06/2014 1&$2'!&'()&*!D)c!2412205/14
Criminal Damage
!

I)6$3'!3+66'5!*)!(./J!>+6'!$5'4*$7$'5!+%!#+:$4K!3+.%'5!
pFOSS!;)&*#!)7!5+2+K'!*)!*#'!2'4[!*)$6'*%J He had 
been drunk!+45!5+2+K'5!*#'!;+66%!+45!+!3./$3+6!
5))&J!!
-.%('3*!+&&'%*'5J!T'4$'5!)77'43'!$4!$4*'&:$';=!/.*!
36+$2'5!4)*!*)!&'2'2/'&!+%!#'!was drunk having 
consumed about 7 pintsJ!Manager withdrew 
allegation when this male paid him directly for the 
cost of repairs.!

23/06/2014 1NT!FAY! H+&!%*+77!3+66!()6$3'!%*+*$4K!*#'&'!;+%!+!7$K#*!+*!*#'!
6)3+*$)4J!N!6).5!5$%*.&/+43'!;+%!#'+&5!$4!*#'!
/+3,K&).45J!I)6$3'!+**'45!/.*!4)0)4'!;+4*%!*)!2+,'!
+48!+66'K+*$)4%!*)!*#'2J!!

04/07/2014 1&$2'!&'()&*!D)c!2414804/14!
1NT!PBOX!
Criminal Damage

TI-!3+66%!()6$3'!5.'!*)!+!2+6'!*#&);$4K!+!%*&''*!/$4!
*#&).K#!*#'!;$45);=!#+:$4K!/''4!&'7.%'5!%'&:$3'J!
Allegation dropped prior to being identified by 
police as they had paid the manager directly for 
the cost of the repairs.!

13/07/2014 1&$2'!&'()&*!D)c!2415906/14
1NT!ASXP!
Assault

b'2+6'!3+66%!7&)2!*#'!(./!%*+*$4K!*#+*!%#'!#+%!/''4!
+%%+.6*'5!/8!#'&=!4);=!'90(+&*4'&J!I)6$3'!+**'45!*)!
7$45!*#+*!%#'!#+%!6'7*!+45!;$66!4)*!+4%;'&!3+66%J!Police 
spend the next 5 days trying to locate her to take a 
report, but she refuses to co-operate. !

39



!

Date Police Reference No Description
08/08/2014 1NT!VYFX! 1+66!2+5'!*)!()6$3'!/8!3.%*)2'&!;$*4'%%$4K!+!2+6'!

+&K.$4K!;$*#!/+&!%*+77!):'&!2)4'8!*#+*!#+%!/''4!7'5!$4!
*)!+!K+2$4K!2+3#$4'!+45!#'!*#$4,%!#'!$%!);'5!2)4'8!
/+3,J!H'6$':'5!*#+*!2+6'!6'7*!(&$)&!*)!()6$3'!/'$4K!+/6'!
*)!+**'45J!D)!+66'K+*$)4%!2+5'!/8!%*+77J!

06/09/2014 1NT!FFSFY! 1+66!2+5'!/8!+!2+6'!+*!*#'!(./!/'6$':$4K!#'!#+%!
%)2')4'!3)2$4K!*)!K'*!#$2J!Police attend to find a 
very drunk male there who was experiencing 
delusions. "#'8!*)),!#$2!#)2'!7)&!#$%!%+7'*8J!

08/09/2014 1&$2'!&'()&*!D)c!2420052/14! I)6$3'!3+66'5!/8!%*+77!+*!*#'!(./!5.'!*)!+!2+6'!*#+*!
*#'8!;+4*'5!'^'3*'5!7&)2!*#'!(&'2$%'%!/'$4K!+/.%$:'J!
G'!;+%!$4!+!K&).(=!/.*!*#'8!+66!5$%+(('+&'5!(&$)&!*)!
()6$3'!+&&$:+6J!1).65!4)*!/'!$5'4*$7$'5J!!

02/11/14 1&$2'!&'()&*!D)c!2424593/14!
1NT!AO@P
Assault (NFA)!

Nick SICKA bar manager was suspect for this!
G'!#+%!previously been issued with a Penalty 
Notice for selling alcohol to a person who was 
drunk!QFS]SF]@SFP!1+%*6'!U44!U%6'!)7!E$K#*!ID1UT!
FP]YXFBPbR!
!
U47)&2+4*!+45!#'&!%$%*'&!;'&'!/)*#!5&.4,!%6.2('5!)4!
*#'!3)43&'*'!%*'(%!5);4!*#'!&)+5!7&)2!*#'!(./J!
16+$2'5!*)!#+:'!/''4!5&$4,$4K!$4!*#'!(./!+66!5+8J!")65!
*)!6'+:'!/8!*#'!>+4+K'&!+45!;#'4!*#'8!&'.%'5!#'!
+((+&'4*68!K6+%%'5!)4'!)7!*#'2!+45!5&+KK'5!*#'!
)*#'&!).*!)7!*#'!(./J!U4^.&$'%!;'&'!4)*!3)4%$%*'4*!;$*#!
+66'K+*$)4!D$3,!-U1oN!#+%!36+$2'5!*#+*!*#'8!($3,'5!
.(!*#'!K6+%%!+%!#'!&'7.%'5!*)!%'&:'!*#'2!+%!*#'8!+&'!
/+&&'5J!
1.%*)2'&%!;'&'!%(),'4!*)=!*#'8!5'36$4'5!*#'$&!5'*+$6%!
+45!;'&'!.4+/6'!*)!(&):$5'!+48!':$5'43'!'93'(*!*#'!
7+3*!*#+*!*#'!@!7'2+6'%!#+5!/''4!$4!*#'!(./!+45!*#'8!
#+5!4)*!%''4!+!K6+%%$4K!$43$5'4*J!
!
Both females were too drunk to give a statement.!
!
CCTV in the pub but it is broken. 

08/11/2014 1NT!YVSF! 1+66!*)!()6$3'!7&)2!N2/.6+43'J!M4!()6$3'!+&&$:+6!$*!
+(('+&%!*#+*!+!male has sustained a head injury in 
the pub, but no allegations were made by him. He 
gave no explanation of how it happened.!

09/11/2014 1NT!YYOS! Staff member working alone reporting 5 males 
refusing to leave. They were moved on by police.

10/11/2014 1&$2'!&'()&*!D)c!2425487/14
Theft!

Victim who admitted to be drunk at the time of 
offence #+5!#'&!(.&%'!'2(*$'5!)7!3)4*'4*%!$436.5$4K!
#).%'!,'8%J!"#'8!;'&'!*+,'4!;#'4!%#'!6'7*!#'&!76''3'!
$4!*#'!'9*'&4+6!%2),$4K!+&'+!;#$6%*!%#'!;'4*!*)!*#'!
*)$6'*J!
Police unable to view CCTV as the unit had been 
seized by Police following a previous incident.

40



!

Date Police Reference No Description
13/11/14 1&$2'!&'()&*!D)c!2425595/14

Robbery!
W$3*$2!+66'K'%!*#+*!;#$6%*!$4!*#'!K'4*[%!*)$6'*!+!2+6'!
+45!7'2+6'!3+2'!$4!*)65!#$2!*)!%#.*!.(!+45!%#):'5!
#$2!+K+$4%*!*#'!;+66J!
"#'8!*#'4!&'2):'5!+!&$4K!7&)2!*#'!%.%('3*%!7$4K'&!
+45!&'*.&4'5!*)!+!K&).(!;#)!;'&'!5&$4,$4K!$4!*#'!(./J!
WUE!*#'4!%(),'!*)!D$3,!*#'!(./!2+4+K'&!+45!+%,'5!
#$2!*)!3+66!*#'!()6$3'=!/.*!Nick said, “Give them five 
minutes to give it back. I can’t be calling the police 
too often from a public house”!
W$3*$2!;+%!*))!%3+&'5!*)!3+66!I)6$3'!.4*$6!#'!;'4*!
#)2'J!

14/11/2014 1&$2'!&'()&*!D)c!2425566/14!
1NT!FSY@B]FPDMWFV
GBH (Assault)!

Nick SICKA bar manager arrested for this offence!
I)6$3'!3+66'5J!b'2+6'!%''4!).*%$5'!(./!/'$4K!
(.43#'5!&'('+*'568!/8!+!2+6'!*#).K#*!*)!/'!*#'!
2+4+K'&!)7!*#'!(./J!b'2+6'!+66'K'%!*#+*!*#'!(./!
2+4+K'&!#+%!K&+//'5!#'&!/8!#'&!#+$&!+45!%;.4K!#'&!
)4!*)!*#'!76))&!;#$6'!%#'!;+%!$4!*#'!%2),$4K!+&'+J!
E#'4!%#'!;'4*!).*%$5'!%#'!;+%!^.2('5!).*!)4!/8!
#$2!7&)2!+4!+66'8;+8!+45!#$*!%':'&+6!*$2'%J Female
was very drunk.!G+5!/''4!5&$4,$4K!+66!5+8!+45!
3)4%.2'5!+!3)3,*+$6!)7!5&.K%!+45!;+%!:'&8!
.4(&'5$3*+/6'J!!
Bar manager Mr SICKA arrested and currently on 
Police bail 13/01/2015 Conditions: Passport 
surrendered & not to go to McGowans in 
Cricklewood Lane.

17/11/14 1&$2'!&'()&*!D)c!2425828/14
Threats to Kill!

N!%*+77!2'2/'&!#+%!/''4!$4!*#'!(./!;#'4!+!7'2+6'!
Q/'6$':'5!&'6+*'5!*)!*#'!:$3*$2!7&)2!@V@OOAA]FV!R!#+%!
'4*'&'5!*#'!(./!+45!2+5'!*#&'+*%!*)!,$66!*#'!2+4+K'&!
$7!#'!&'*.&4%!*)!*#'!(./J!"#$%!$4:'%*$K+*$)4!$%!+6%)!)40
K)$4KJ!
Nick SICKA bar manager & Victim of this crime!

22/11/2014 1&$2'!&'()&*!D)c!2426445/14
1NT!BPYY!
Assault
!

W$3*$2!3+66'5!I)6$3'!+7*'&!36+$2$4K!#'!#+5!/''4!
(.43#'5!+!3).(6'!)7!*$2'%!$4%$5'!*#'!(./J!D)!5'*+$6%!
)7!$4^.&8!(&):$5'5!+45!I)6$3'!.4+/6'!*)!*&+3'!:$3*$2!+*!
%3'4'!Q3+66!2+5'!7&)2!(./6$3!(#)4'!/)9R!
U*!$%!4)*!,4);4!;#+*!#+%!)33.&&'5!$4%$5'!*#'!(./J!
!E#'4!I)6$3'!+**'45'5!*#'!I./!4'$*#'&!%*+77!)&!
3.%*)2'&%!;'&'!+/6'!*)!+%%$%*J!

41



!

Date Police Reference No Description
22/11/2014 1&$2'!&'()&*!D)c!2426329/14

6$4,'5!*)!!@V@AVS@]FV!L!
@V@AVFX]FV!Q%+2'!%.%('3*R!
Criminal Damage

N44+!Ha--e!/+&!%*+77!+(('+&%!*)!/'!$4!3#+&K'!+%!
D$3,!-U1oN!$%!)4!I)6$3'!/+$6!+45!4)*!+66);'5!$4!*#'!
(./!
N!2+6'!;#)!#+%!/''4!(&':$).%68!/+44'5!7&)2!*#'!(./!
$%!&'7.%'5!%'&:$3'!/'3)2'%!+KK&'%%$:'!+45!*#'4!
*#&';!*#&''!/+&!3#+$&%!/'#$45!*#'!/+&!+&'+=!#$**$4K!+45!
5+2+K$4K!/)**6'%!)7!+63)#)6!+45!+!3'$6$4K!6$K#*J!N44+!
Ha--e!K)*!%3+&'5!+45!#$5!/'#$45!*#'!/+&!+&'+J!
-.%('3*!;+%!'%3)&*'5!).*!)7!*#'!(&'2$%'%!/8!)4'!)7!
*#'!3.%*)2'&%J!!
There is CCTV coverage )7!%3'4'=!;#$3#!
3)&&)/)&+*'%!*#'!':'4*%!+%!+/):'J!"#$%!#+%!/''4!
:$';'5!/8!I)6$3'!

23/11/2014 1&$2'!&'()&*!D)c!2426402/14 
6$4,'5!*)!@V@AP@Y]FV!L!
@V@AVFX]FV!Q%+2'!%.%('3*R!
1NT!PVAF!
Criminal Damage!

N44+!Ha--e!/+&!%*+77!+(('+&%!*)!/'!$4!3#+&K'!+%!
D$3,!-U1oN!$%!)4!I)6$3'!/+$6!+45!4)*!+66);'5!$4!*#'!
(./!
M77$3'&%!+**'45'5!>3?);+4%!(./=!+!2+6'!-a-!#+%!
'4*'&'5!*#'!(./=!3):'&$4K!#$%!7+3'!;$*#!+!#))5$'!)4!
($3,'5!.(!+!%*))6!+45!*#&';!$*!+*!*#'!/+&!3).4*'&!+&'+=!
/&'+,$4K!*#'!+/):'!6+2(!#+4K$4K!7&)2!*#'!3'$6$4K=!#'!
5$5!*#$%!;$*#!P!%*))6%!+45!/&),'!P!5$77'&'4*!#'+56+2(%J!
N%!+!&'%.6*!)7!*#$%=!/)**6'%!)7!+63)#)6!+45!K6+%%'%!;'&'!
/&),'4J!WUEF!*#'!%*+77!)4!5.*8!;+%!)4!#'&!);4!
;)&,$4K=!#);':'&!+4)*#'&!*;)!2+6'!&'K.6+&!3)%*.2'&%!
;'&'!+*!*#'!(&'2$%'%J!WUEF!;+%!/'#$45!*#'!/+&!
3).4*'&!;#'4!#'!*#&';!*#'!7$&%*!%*))6J!WUEF!#+%!K)*!
'9*&'2'68!%3+&'5!+45!&+4!$4*)!*#'!3'66+&!*)!+:)$5!*#'!
%*))6%=!6)3,$4K!#'&%'67!$4!;#$6%*!3+66$4K!()6$3'J!!
!
a()4!+**'45$4K=!WUEF!;+%!:'&8!5$%*&'%%'5=!%#'!;+%!
%#+,$4K!+45!3&8$4K!+45!6)%*!7)&!;)&5%=!%#'!;+%!
%*.**'&$4K!;#$6%*!K$:$4K!*#'!2+6'%!5'%3&$(*$)4!*)!
)77$3'&%J!!-#'!*)65!)77$3'&%!*#'!%+2'!*#$4K!#+5!
#+(('4'5!8'%*'&5+8J!
-a-!$%!+!6)3+6!3)%*.2'&!;#)!#+%!+!#$%*)&8!)7!%*'+6$4K!
7&)2!3.%*)2'&%!$4!*#'!(./=!WUEF!;+%!$47)&2'5!/8!#'&!
2+4+K'&!*#+*!#'!;+%!4)*!*)!/'!%'&:'5!+%!#'!;+%!
/+44'5!7&)2!+66!>3?);+4%!(./%J!!
WUEF!%+$5!*)!*#'!2+6'!8'%*'&5+8!*#+*!#'!;+%!/+44'5!
+45!*#+*!%#'!;).65!4)*!%'&:'!#$2!+*!;#$3#!()$4*!#'!
#+%!*#&);4!*#$4K%!+&).45!&'%.6*$4K!$4!/&'+,$4K!2+48!
+63)#)6!/)**6'%J!
!

42



!

Date Police Reference No Description
23/11/2014 1&$2'!&'()&*!D)c!2426417/14 

6$4,'5!*)!@V@AP@Y]FV!L!
@V@AVS@]FV!Q%+2'!%.%('3*R!
Assault
!

N44+!Ha--e!Q+6%)!%('6*!He--e!/8!)77$3'&%qR!/+&!
%*+77!+(('+&%!*)!/'!$4!3#+&K'!+%!D$3,!-U1oN!$%!)4!
I)6$3'!/+$6!+45!4)*!+66);'5!$4!*#'!(./!
!
N44+!;+%!%#)(($4K!;$*#!#'&!/&)*#'&!N5+2!$4!U3'6+45!
)4!1&$3,6';))5!H&)+5;+8!Q+&).45!*#'!3)&4'&!7&)2!*#'!
(./R!;#'4!*#'8!%+;!*#'!%.%('3*!7)&!*#'!(&':$).%!
$43$5'4*%JJ!N5+2!;+%!+;+&'!)7!"#)2+%!3+.%$4K!
5+2+K'!*)!*#'!(./=!%)!#'!%#).*'5!).*!*)!"#)2+%!+45!
#$%!K$&67&$'45!_E#8!5)4[*!8).!^.%*!7.3,!)77qr`!"#)2+%!
#'+&5!*#$%=!;+6,'5!.(!*)!N5+2!+45!(.43#'5!#$2!$4!
*#'!7+3'J!"#'!(.43#!3)44'3*'5!;$*#!#$%!3#'',!/)4'=!
^.%*!/'6);!#$%!&$K#*!'8'J!"#$%!#+%!6'7*!+!%2+66!&'5]!($4,!
2+&,!.45'&!#$%!'8'J!
N5+2!Q;#)!%('+,%!/&),'4!e4K6$%#!+45!&'g.$&'%!*#'!
#'6(!)7!N44+!*)!*&+4%6+*'R!%*+*'5!#'!(.43#'5!"#)2+%!
/+3,!+45!*#$%!3)44'3*'5!;$*#!#$%!7+3'J!"#'!(+$&!;'&'!
%'(+&+*'5=!"#)2+%!*#'4!6'7*!*#'!%*)&'J!

43



44



45



46



47



-./0"12)-!U

!

!

!

I4',!3J!/K4*,&'!8J!

1&%,$+5!=3!+#!,K&!

V$+C&5,!/'$?&!

)&6>%,$+5!9%,!=WWU!

:%L8X;!

48



49



50



51



52



53



-./0"12)-!Y!

!

!

!

!

Z>$645%&!$((>&6!<@!

E+?&!"##$%&!+5!

1>??4'@!)&A$&B(!!

=W3=!

54



Section 53A Licensing Act 2003 
1>??4'@!)&A$&B!Z>$645%&!

55



!

CONTENTS

1. Introduction 

2. The Steps – Summary Review 

3. The Licensing Authority and the Interim Steps  

4. Making representations against the Interim Steps  

5. The Review of the Premises Licence 

6. Right of Appeal 

ANNEX A 

1. Certificate Under section 53A(1)(b) of the 
Licensing Act 2003 

ANNEX B 

2. Application for the review of a premises licence 
under section 53A of the Licensing Act 2003 
(premises associated with serious crime or 
disorder)

! I4F&!=!
56



!

!
INTRODUCTION
!
3L3! MK$(!F>$645%&!&S*C4$5(!K+B! ,+!>(&!,K&!*'+A$($+5(!$5!,K&!0$%&5($5F!9%, !=WW8!

:[,K&! =WW8!9%,\;J!$5(&', &6! <@!(&%,$+5!=3!+#!,K&!V$+C&5,!/'$?&!)&6>%,$+5!9%, !
=WWUJ!BK$%K!4CC+B!4!T>$%O!*'+%&((!#+'!4,,4%K$5F!$5,&'$?!%+56$,$+5(!,+!4!C$%&5%&!
456! 4!#4(, ! ,'4%O! C$%&5%&! '&A$&B!BK&5!,K&!*+C$%&!%+5($6&' ! ,K4,! ,K&!*'&?$(&(!
%+5%&'5&6!$(!4((+%$4,&6!B$,K!(&'$+>(!%'$?&!+'!(&'$+>(!6$(+'6&'!:+'!<+,K;L!!
!!

3L=! MK$(! F>$645%&!K4(!5+!(,4,>,+'@!<4($(!<>,!$(!$5, &56&6! ,+!4(($(,!*+C$%&!# +'%&(!
456!C$%&5($5F!4>,K+'$,$&(!BK&5!%+5($6&'$5F!>($5F!,K&!*'+%&6>'&(L!
!

3L8! MK&!*+B&'(!4'&!(&,!+>,!$5!(&%,$+5(!789!,+!78/!+#!,K&!=WW8!9%,!456!4**C@!+5C@!
BK&'&!4!*'&?$(&(!C$%&5%&!4>,K+'$(&(!,K&!(4C&!+#!4C%+K+CL!!MK&@!6+!5+,!4**C@!$5!
'&(*&%,! +#! +,K&'! *'&?$(&(!C$%&5%& (J! +'!,+!*'& ?$(&(! +*&'4,$5F! >56&'! 4!%C><!
*'&?$(&(!%&',$#$%4,&L!!MK&!*>'*+(&!+#!,K&(&!*+B&'(!$(!,+!%+ ?*C&?&5,!&S$(,$5F!
*'+%&6>'&(! $5!,K&!=WW8!9%,!#+'!,4% OC$5F! %'$?&!456!6$(+'6&'!4((+%$4,&6 !B$,K!
C$%&5(&6!*'&?$(&(L!!-S$(,$5F!*+B&'(! $5!I4',!X!+#! ,K&!=WW8!9%,!*'+A$6&!#+'!,K& !
$5(,45,!%C+(>'&!+#!*'&?$(&(!<@!,K&!*+C$%&!$5! (+?&!%$'%>?(,45%&(!:$5!&((&5%&J!
6$(+'6&'!+'!5>$(45%&;!456!,K&!%+5(&T>&5,!'&A$&B!+#!*'&?$(&(!C$%&5 %&(!<@!,K&!
C$%&5($5F!4>,K+'$,@L!!MK&!*+B&'(!>56&'!(&%,$+5(!789!,+!78/J!BK$%K!4'&!$5!I4',!
8!+#!,K&!=WW8!9%,J!4'&!4$?&6!4,!,4%OC$5F!(&'$+>(!%'$?&!456!(&'$+>(!6$(+'6&'J!$5!
*4',$%>C4'!:<>,!5+,!&S%C>($A&C@;!,K&!>(&!+#!F>5(!456!O5$A&(L!

!
3LH! MK&!*+B&'(!4CC+B]!!
!

!! ,K&!*+C$%&!,+!,'$FF&'!4!#4(,!,'4%O!*'+ %&((!,+!'&A$&B!4!*'&?$( &(! C$%&5%&!BK&'&!
,K&! *+C$%&!%+5($6&'!,K4, ! ,K&!*'&?$(&(!4'&!4 ((+%$4,&6!B$,K!serious! %'$?&!+'!
serious 6$(+'6&'!:+'!<+,K;^!456!

!

!! ,K&! C$%&5($5F! 4>,K+'$,@!,+!'&(*+56! <@! ,4O$5F!$5,&'$?!(,&*(!T>$%OC@J! where 
appropriate,!*&56$5F!4!#>CC!'&A$&BL!!

!
3L7! D5!(>??4'@J!,K&!*'+%&((!$(]!
!

!! ,K&!%K$&#!+##$%&'!+#!*+C$%& !#+'!,K&!4'&4!$5!BK$%K!,K &!*'&?$(&(!4'&!($,>4,&6!?4@!
4**C@!,+!,K&!C$%&5($5F!4>,K+'$,@!#+'!45!&S*&6$,&6!'&A$&B!+#!4!*'&?$(&(!C$%&5%& !
BK&'&! 4!(&5$+'!*+C$%&! +##$%&'! K4(!$((>&6!4!%&' ,$#$%4,&! (,4,$5F! ,K4,!$5!K$(RK&' !
+*$5$+5!,K&!*'&?$(&(!4'&!4((+%$4,&6!B$,K!(&'$+>(!%'$?&!+'!(&'$+>(!6$(+'6&'!:+'!
<+,K;^!

!

!! +5! '&%&$*,!+ #! ,K&!4**C$%4,$+5!456!,K &!%&',$#$%4,&J! ,K&!C$%&5($5F!4>,K+'$,@!?>(, !
B$,K$5!HX!K+>'(!+#!,K&!,$?&!+#!$,(!'& %&$*,!%+5($6&'!BK&,K&'!$,!$(!5&%&((4 '@! ,+!
,4O&!$5,&'$?!(,&*(!*&56$5F!6&,&'?$54,$+5!+#!,K&!'&A$&B!+#!,K&!*'&?$(&(!C$%&5%&!
_!,K&!4>,K+'$,@!?>(,!$5!45@!&A&5,!>5 6&',4O&!4!'&A$&B!B$,K$5!=X!64@(!4#,&'!,K& !
64@!+#!'&%&$*,!+#!,K&!4**C$%4,$+5L!!!

!
3LU! MK&!+*,$+5(!+*&5!,+!,K&!C$%&5($5F!4>,K+'$,@!4,!,K&!$5,&'$?!(,&*(!(,4F&!$5%C>6&]!
!

!! ?+6$#$%4,$+5!+#!,K&!%+56$,$+5(!+#!,K&!*'&?$(&(!C$%&5%&^!
!

!! ,K&!&S%C>($+5!+#!,K&!(4C&!+#!4C%+K+C!<@!'&,4$C!#'+?!,K&!(%+*&!+#!,K&!C$%&5%&^!
!

!! '&?+A4C!+#!,K&!6&($F54,&6!*'&?$(&(!(>*&'A$(+'!#'+?!,K&!C$%&5%&^!456!

! I4F&!8!
57



!

!

!! (>(*&5($+5!+#!,K&!C$%&5%&L!!
!
3LY! `+CC+B$5F! ,K&!#>CC!C$%&5 %&! '&A$&BJ!,K &! C$%&5($5F! 4>,K+'$,@!?4@!6+!45 @! +#! ,K&!
4<+A&!+'!?4@!'&A+O&!,K&!C$%&5%&L!
!
3LX! MK&!*>'*+(&!+#!,K$(!F>$645%&!$(!,+]!
!

!! (&,!+>,!,K&!%$'%>?(,45%&(!BK&'&!,K&!*+B&'!%45!<&!>(&6^!456!
!

!! +>,C$5&!,K&!*'+%&((!456!,K&!(,&*(!4,!&4%K!(,4F&L!!!!!
!
THE STEPS 
!!!!
2.  Triggering the expedited review               
!
=L3!! 1&%,$+5! 789! +#!,K&!0$%&5($5F!9%, ! =WW8!(&,(!+>,!BK+!?4@!4**C @! #+'! 45!
&S*&6$,&6!'&A$&B!456!,K&!%$'%>?(,45%&(!$5!BK$%K!$,!%45!<&!>(&6L!!!
!
Application for expedited review     

=L=! MK&!%K$&#!+##$%&'!+#!*+C$%&!#+'!,K&!4'&4!$5!BK$%K!,K&!*'&?$(&(!4'&!($,>4,&6!?4@!
4**C@! ,+!,K& ! '&C&A45,!C$%&5($5F!4>,K +'$,@! #+'!45! &S*&6$,&6! C$%&5%&!'&A$&B!$#!4! senior 
member! +#! ,K&!#+'%&!K4(!$((>&6! 4! certificate ,K4,! $5!K$(RK&'!+*$5$+ 5! 4!C$%&5(& 6!
*'&?$(&(!$(!4((+%$4,&6!B$,K!serious crime or serious disorder (or both).!
!
=L8! MK&!O&@!6&#$5$,$+5(!>(&6!4<+A&!4'&]!
!

!! Senior member of the force: MK$(! ?>(,! <&! 45!+##$%&'!+#!,K&!' 45O! +#!
(>*&'$5,&56&5,!+'!4<+A&L!

!

!! Certificate: MK$(! $(!4!#+'?4C!5+,&!BK$%K!$6&5,$#$&(!,K&!C$%&5 (&6!*'&?$(&(!456!
$5%C>6&(!4!($F5&6!(,4,&?&5,!<@!4!(&5$+'!+##$%&'!,K4,!K&!<&C$&A&(!,K&!*'&?$(&(!
$(!4((+%$4,&6!B$,K!(&'$+>(!%'$?&J!(&'$+>(!6$(+'6&'!+'!<+,KL!! This form is not 
prescribed in legislation.  However, a sample form which forces may 
wish to adopt is attached at annex A to this guidance. 

!! Serious crime: MK&! ,&(,(! ,+!6& ,&'?$5&! ,K&!O$56(!+#!%+ 56>%,! ,K4,!4?+>5,! ,+!
(&'$+>(!%'$?&!4'&!(&,!+>,!$5!(&%,$+5!X3:=;!456!:8;!:4;!456!:<;!+#!,K&!)&F>C4,$+5!
+#!D5A&(,$F4,+'@!I+B&'(!9%,!=WWWL!!MK+(&!,&(,(!4'&!,K4,!,K&!%+56>%,]!
!

:4;!%+5(,$,>,&(!45!+##&5%&!#+'!BK$%K!4!*&'(+5!BK+!$(!=3!@&4'(!+ #!4F&!+'!+A&'!B$,K!
5+! *'&A$+>(!%+5A$%,$+5(!%+>C6!'&4(+54<C@!<&!& S*&%,&6! ,+! <&! (&5,&5%&6!,+ !
$?*'$(+5?&5,!#+'!8!@&4'(!+'!?+'&^!456!

:<;!D5A+CA&(!,K&!>(&!+#!A$+C&5%&J!'&(>C,(! $5!(><(,45,$4C!#$545%$4C!F4$5!+'!$(!%+56>%,!
<@!4!C4'F&!5>?<&'!+#!*&'(+5(!$5!*>'(>$,!+#!4!%+??+5!*>'*+(&L!

!!!!!!!

!! Serious disorder: MK&'&! $(!5+ ! 6&#$5$,$A&! C$(,! +#!<&K4A$+ >'(! ,K4,! %+5(,$,>,&!
(&'$+>(!6$(+'6&'J!456!,K&!?4,,&'!$(!+5&!#+'!Q>6F?&5,!<@!,K&!C+%4C!*+C$%& L!!MK&!
*K'4(&! (K+>C6! <&!F$A& 5! $,(!*C4$5J!+'6$54'@!?& 45$5FJ! 4(!$(!,K&!%4(&!>56&'!
(&%,$+5!3=!+#!,K&!I><C$%!"'6&'!9%,!3aXU!$5!BK$%K!$,!$(!4C(+!>(&6L!

!

!! The application for a summary or expedited review:  ,K$(!$(!45!4**C$%4,$+5!
?46&!<@J!+'!+5!<&K4C# !+#J!,K&!/K$&#!"##$%&'!+#!I+C$%&!>56&'!(&%,$+5!789!+#!,K&!

! I4F&!H!
58



!

=WW8!9%,L!!The application must be made in the form which is set!out in 
Schedule 8A to the Licensing Act 2003 (Premises licences and club 
premises certificates) Regulations 2005 (SI 2005/42).! ! ! The completed 
application must be accompanied by the certificate issued by a senior 
officer.  The form which must be used is reproduced in annex B of this 
guidance.

!
=LH!!!!D5!6 &%$6$5F!BK&,K&'!,+!($F5!4!%&',$#$%4,&J!,K&!(&5$+'!+##$%&'!B$CC!B45,!,+!%+5($6&'!
,K&!#+CC+B$5F!:4(!4**C$%4<C&;]!
!

!! MK&!,'4%O!'&%+'6!+#!,K&!C$%&5(&6!*'&?$(&(!%+5%&'5&6!456!BK&,K&'!,K&!*+C$%&!
K4A&!*'&A$+>(C@!K46!%4>(&!,+!F$A&!46A$%&! 4<+>,!(&'$+>(!%'$?$54C!+'!6$(+'6&'C@!
%+56>%,! :+'! ,K&!C$O&C$K+ +6! +#!(> %K! %+56>%,;! 4,,'$<>,4<C&! ,+! 4%,$A$,$&(! ,4O$5F!
*C4%&!+5!,K&!*'&?$(&(!_!$,!$(!5+,!& S*&%,&6! ,K4,!,K$(!*+B&'! B$CC!<&!>(&6!4(!4!
#$'(,!'&(*+5(&!,+!4!*'+<C&?L!

!

!! MK&! 54,>'&! +#!,K&! C$O&C@! %'$?&!456R+'!6$(+'6& '! _!$(!,K&! *+,&5,$4C! $5%$6&5,!
(>##$%$&5,C@!(&'$+>(!,+!B4''45,!>($5F!,K$(!*+B&'b!

!

!! 1K+>C6!45!4C,&'54,$A&!*+B&'!<&!6&*C+@&6b!D(!,K&!$5%$6&5,!(>##$%$&5,C@!(&'$+>(!
,+!B4''45,!>(&!+#!,K&!*+B&'(!$5!(&%, $+5(!3U3!,+!3U7!+#!,K&!=WW8!9%,!,+!%C+(& !
,K&! *'&?$(&(b!!"'!%+>C6!,K&!*+C$%&!,'$FF&'!4!(,4564'6!C$%&5%&!'&A$&B!,+ !
466'&((! ,K&! *'+<C&?b!!9C,&'54,$A&C@J!%+>C6!&S*&6$,&6!'&A$&B(!<&!>(&6!$5 !
%+5Q>5%,$+5! B$,K!+,K&'!*+B&'(!:#+'!&S4?*C&J! ?+6$#@$5F! C$%&5%&!%+56 $,$+5(!
#+CC+B$5F!,K&!>(&!+#!4!%C+(>'&!*+B&';L!!

!

!! cK4,!466&6!A4C>&!B$CC!> (&!+#!,K&!&S*&6$,&6!*'+%&((!<'$5Fb! !E+B!B+>C6!45@!
$5,&'$?! (,&*(!,K4,!,K&!C$%&5($5F!4>, K+'$,@! ?$FK,! ,4O&!&##&%,$A&C@!466'&( (! ,K&!
*'+<C&?b!!!!!

!
!

=L7! D,! $(!'&%+??&56&6!,K4,!,K&(&!* +$5,(! 4'&!466 '&((&6! $5! ,K&! %K$&#! +##$%&'d(!
4**C$%4,$+5!,+!,K&!C$%&5($5F!4>,K+'$,@L!!D5!*4',$%>C4'J!$,!$(!$?*+',45,!,+!&S*C4$5!BK@!+,K&'!
*+B&'(! +'!4%,$+5(!4'&! 5+,! %+5($6&'&6! ,+!<&!4**'+*'$4,&L!!D,!$(!>*!,+!,K&!*+C$%&!, +!
6&%$6&! BK&,K&'! ,+!$5%C> 6&! ,K$(!$5 #+'?4,$+5! $5!,K &! %&',$#$%4,&! +'!$5!(& %,$+5! H!+#!,K &!
4**C$%4,$+5! #+'! (>??4'@!'&A$&BL!!M K&! *+C$%&!B$CC!4C(+!K4A&!45!+**+',>5$,@!C4,&'!,+!
?4O&!'&*'&(&5,4,$+5(!$5!'&C4,$+5!,+!,K&!#>CC!'&A$&BL!
!
=LU! D5!,'$FF&'$5F!,K&!*'+%&((J!,K&!*+C$%&!B$CC!B$(K!,+!,4O&!$5,+!4%%+>5,!,K&!#4%, !,K4,!
45! $5,&56&6!>(&!+#!,K&!*+B&'!$(!,+!,4%OC&!,K&!> (&! +#!645F&'+>(!B&4*+5(!456!,K&!
A$+C&5%&!,K&@!#>&CL!!`+'!&S4?*C&J!$5!4**'+*'$4,&! %$'%>?(,45%&(!,K&!*+C$%&!?$FK,!B45 ,!
,+!?4O&!'&*'&(&5,4,$+5 (! ,+!,K&!C$%& 5($5F! 4>,K+'$,@! (>FF&(,$5F!,K4,!,K&@!?+6$#@!, K&!
%+56$,$+5(! +#! ,K&!*'&?$(&(!C$%&5%& ! ,+!'&T>$'&! (&4'%K&(! +#! %>(,+?&'(! #+'! +##&5($A&!
B&4*+5(!>*+5!&5,'@L!! 256&'!,K&!*+B&'(!$5!(&%,$+5(!789!,+!78/J!,K$(!%+>C6!<&!6+5&!
+5!45!$5,&'$?!<4($(!*&56$5F!4!#>CC!K&4'$5F!+#!,K&!$((>&(!B$, K$5!,K&!*'&(%'$<&6!=XP64@!
,$?&#'4?&L!!
!
=LY! 1$?$C4'C@J!,K&!*+B&'!%+>C6J!where appropriateJ!<&!>(&6!,+!' &6>%&!,K&!'$(O!+#!
$5Q>'@! %4>(&6!<@!FC4((!<@!'&T>$'$5F!,K&!46+*,$+5!+#!4!(4#&'!4C,&'5 4,$A&! :<>,!(& &!
*4'4F'4*K(!8LU!456!8LY!<&C+B;L!
!
=LX! E+B&A&'J! $,! (K+>C6!%+ 5,$5>&! ,+!< &! <+'5&!$5!?$56!,K4,!,K&(&!4'&!(&C&%,$A& !
?&4(>'&(L! !D,!$(!5+,!,K&!4$?!,+!'& T>$'&! 4CC!C$%&5(&6!*'&?$(&(!,+!>56 &',4O&! ,K&(&!
(&4'%K&(!+'!>(&!,+>FK&5&6!FC4((L!!)4,K&'J!,K&! *+C$%@!4$?!$ (! ,+!*'+A$6& !4!(&C&%,$A& !

! I4F&!7!
59



!

,++CJ! ,+!<&!> (&6!*'+*+',$+54,&C@J!,+!C$?$,!,K$(!%+56$,$+5!,+!,K+(&!*><(!,K4,!4'&!4,!'$(O!
&$,K&'!<&%4>(&!*+C$%&!$5,&CC$F&5%&!(K+B(!,K&'&!$(!4!'$(O!+#! O5$A&(RF>5(!<&$5F!%4''$&6!
+'!<&%4>(&!%'$?&!456!6$(+'6&'!K4(!+%%>''&6!+5!,K&!*'&?$(&(L!
!
3. The Licensing Authority and the interim steps

8L3! !c$,K$5! HX! K+>'(! +#!'&%&$*,!+#!,K& ! %K$&#!+##$%& 'd(! 4**C$%4,$+5J!,K&!C$%& 5($5F!
4>,K+'$,@!?>(,!F$A&!,K&!*'&?$(&(!C$%&5%&!K+C6&'!456!'&(*+5($<C&!4>,K+'$,$&(!4!%+*@!+#!
,K&! 4**C$%4,$+5! #+'!'&A$&B!456!4! %+*@! +#!,K& ! %&',$#$%4,&J! 456!?>(,! 4C(+! %+5($6&'!
BK&,K&'! $,!$(!5&%&((4'@!,+!,4O&!$5,&' $?!(,&*(L!!cK&5!%4C%>C4,$5F!,K&!HX!K+>'!*&'$+6!
45@!5+5PB+'O$5F!64@!%45!<&!6$('&F4'6&6L3!!
!
8L=! MK&!C$%&5($5F!4>,K+'$,@!?4@!B45,!,+!%+5(>C,!,K &!*+C$%&!4<+>,!,K&!(,&*(!, K4,!$,!
,K$5O(! 4'&!4**'+*'$4,&J ! *&56$5F!,K&!6&,&'?$54 ,$+5! +#!,K&! '&A$&BJ! ,+! 466'&((! ,K&!
$??&6$4,&! *'+<C&?(!B$,K!,K&!*'&?$(&(J!$5 ! *4',$%>C4'! ,K&! C$O&C$K++6!+#! (&'$+>(!%' $?&!
456R+'! (&'$+>(! 6$(+'6&'L! !MK&!C$%&5 ($5F! 4>,K+'$,@!?4 @! %+5($6&'!,K&!$5 ,&'$?! (,&*(!
B$,K+>,!,K&!K+C6&'!+#!,K&!*'&?$(&(!C$%&5%&!K4A$5F!<&&5!F$A&5!45!+**+',>5$,@!,+!?4O&!
'&*'&(&5,4,$+5(L! !MK$(!6+&(!5+,J!+#! %+>'(&J!?&45!,K4,!,K&!C $%&5($5F!4>,K+'$,@!cannot!
4##+'6! (>%K!45!+**+',>5$,@! $#!$, ! ,K$5O(!$, ! 4**'+*'$4,&!456!#&4 ($<C&! ,+!6+!(+! $5! 4CC!,K& !
%$'%>?(,45%&(L!!!
!
8L8! MK&!6&,&'?$54,$+5!+#!$5,&'$?!(,&*(!$(!5+,!4!?4,,&'!,K4,!?4@!<&!6&C&F4,&6!,+!45!
+##$%&'!+#!,K&! C$%&5($5F!4>,K+'$,@L! !MK&!'&C&A45,!6&%$($+5 (!4'&! C$O&C@!,+!< &! ,4O&5!<@! 4!
C$%&5($5F!(><P%+??$,,&&L! !D,!(K+>C6! 4C(+!<&!5+,&6!,K4,!,K&'&! $(!5+!'&T> $'&?&5,! #+'!4!
#+'?4C! K&4'$5F!$5!+'6&'!,+!,4O&!$5,&'$?!(,&*(L!!MK$(!?&4 5(! ,K4,!,K&!'&C&A45,!(><!
%+??$,,&&!?&?<&'(!%45!%+??>5$%4,&!<@!,&C&*K+5&!+'!+,K&'!'&?+,&!?&45(!$5!+'6 &'!
,+!'&4%K!4!6&%$($+5L!!9!B'$,,&5!'&%+'6!(K+>C6!4CB4@(!<&!*'+6>%&6!4(!(++5!4(!*+(($<C&!
4#,&'!4!6&%$($+5!$(!'&4%K&6L!
!
8LH! MK&!$5,&'$?!(,&*(!,K4,!,K&!C$%&5($5F!4>,K+'$,@!?>(,!%+5($6&'!,4O$5F!4'&]!
!

!! ,K&!?+6$#$%4,$+5!+#!,K&!%+56$,$+5(!+#!,K&!*'&?$(&(!C$%&5%&^!
!

!! ,K&!&S%C>($+5!+#!,K&!(4C&!+#!4C%+K+C!<@!'&,4$C!#'+?!,K&!(%+*&!+#!,K&!C$%&5%&^!
!

!! ,K&!'&?+A4C!+#!,K&!6&($F54,&6!*'&?$(&(!(>*&'A$(+'!#'+?!,K&!C$%&5%&^!456!
!

!! ,K&!(>(*&5($+5!+#!,K&!C$%&5%&L!!
!
N+6$#$%4,$+5! +#!,K&! %+56$,$+5(! +#! ,K&! *'&?$(&(! C$%&5%&! %45! $5%C>6&! ,K&! 4C,&'4,$+5!+ '!
?+6$#$%4,$+5!+#!&S$(,$5F!%+56$,$+5(!+'!466$,$+5!+#!45@!5&B!%+56$,$+5(J!$5%C>6$5F!,K+(&!
,K4,!'&(,'$%,!,K&!,$?&(!4,!BK$%K!C$%&5(4<C&!4%,$A$,$&(!4>,K+'$(&6!<@!,K&!C$%&5%&!%45!,4O&!
*C4%&L! !`>',K&'!&S4?*C&(!+#!*+(($<C&!C$%&5( $5F!%+56$,$+5(J! $5%C>6$5F! ,K+(&!4$?&6!4, !
,4%OC$5F! %'$?&! 456!6$(+'6&'J!%45!<&!#+>56!$5!,K&!4?&56 &6! F>$645%&!$((>&6!>5 6&'!
(&%,$+5!3X=!+#!,K&!=WW8!9%,!:4A4$C4<C&!4,]!
BBBLK+?&+##$%&LF+AL>OR*><C$%4,$+5(R4C%+K+CP6'>F(R4C%+K+CRF>$645%&P(&%,$+5P3X=P
C$%&5($5F!;L!
!
!
8L7! D#!,K&!C$%&5($5F!4>,K+'$,@!6&%$6&(!,+!,4O&!(,&*(!4,!,K&!$5,&'$?!(,4F&]!!

!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!
3
!MK$(!?&45(!,K4,J!#+'!&S4?*C&J!$#!,K&!4**C$%4,$+5!B4(!'&%&$A&6!4,!8*?!+5!4!`'$64@J!,K&!HX!
K+>'!*&'$+6!B+>C6!%+A&'!,K&!'&?4$5$5F!a!K+>'(!+5!,K4,!`'$64@!456!,K&!'&?4$5$5F!8a!K+>'(!
(,4',$5F!+5!,K&!N+564@!?+'5$5F!:*'+A$6&6!$,!B4(!5+,!4!<45O!K+C$64@;L!!D5!,K$(!%4(&!,K&!
C$%&5($5F!4>,K+'$,@!B+>C6!K4A&!,+!6&%$6&!+5!$5,&'$?!(,&*(!<@!8*?!+5!,K&!M>&(64@L!

! I4F&!U!
60



!

!

!! ,K&! 6&%$($+5! ,4O&(!&##&%,!$??&6$4,&C@J!+'!4(!(+ +5! 4#,&'!$,! 4(! ,K&!C$%&5 ($5F!
4>,K+'$,@!6$'&%,(^!<>,!

!

!! ,K&! C$%&5($5F! 4>,K+'$,@!?>(,!F$A&!$??&6$4,&!5 +,$%&! +#!$, (! 6&%$($+5! 456! $,(!
'&4(+5(!#+'!6+$5F!(+!,+!,K&!K+C6&'!+#!,K&!*'&?$(&(!C$%&5%&!456!,K&!%K$&#!+##$%&'!
+#!*+C$%&!BK+!?46&!,K&! 4**C$%4,$+5L!!MK&!=WW8!9%,!6+&(!5+,!(*&%$#@!,K4,! ,K&!
$??&6$4,&! 5+,$%&!K4(!, +! <&!$5!B'$, $5FL! !E+B&A&'J!$5!45! $56$A$6>4C! %4(&!,K& !
C$%&5($5F!4>,K+'$,@!?4@!%+5($6&'!,K4,! ,K&!5&&6!# +'! $??&6$4,&!%+??>5$%4,$+5!
4,! C&4(,!$5$, $4CC@! '&T>$'&(!4!5+5PB'$,,&5!4**'+4%KJ!(>%K!4(! 4! ,&C&*K+5&! %4CCL!!
MK$(!?4@!K4**&5!BK&5J!#+'!&S4?*C&J! ,K&!4>,K+'$,@!6&%$6&(!,K4,!,K&!6&%$($+5!
(K+>C6!K4A&!$??&6$4,&!&##&%,L!!D5!(>%K!4!%4(&J !,K&!6&%$($+5!456!,K&!'&4(+5(!
#+'!$,!(K+>C6!<&!&S*C4$5&6!%C&4'C@!456!$5!#>CC!,+!,K&!C$%&5%&PK+C6&'!:+'!(+?&+5&!
BK+!?4@!*'+*&'C@!4%,!#+'!,K&!C$%&5%&PK+C6&';J!456!,K&!%4CC!#+CC+B&6!>*!4(!(++5!
4(! *+(($<C&! B$,K!4!B'$,,&5!A&'($+5!+#!,K&!6&%$($+5!456! ,K&! '&4(+5(!:#+'!
&S4?*C&J! <@! &?4$C!+'!#4 S;! BK$%K! $(!$6&5,$%4C!,+J ! +'!5+,!($F5$#$%45,C@!6$## &'&5,!
#'+?J!,K&!A&'($+5!F$A&5!<@!,&C&*K+5&L!

!!
8LU! MK&!C$%&5($5F!4>,K+'$,@J!$5!6&%$6$5F !BK&5!$,(!6&%$($+5!+5!$5,&'$?!(,&*(!(K+>C6!
,4O&!&##&%,J!(K+>C6!%+5($6&'!,K&!*'4%,$%4C! $?*C$%4,$+5(!+#!%+?*C$45%&!$5!'&C4,$+5!,+!,K&!
*'&?$(&(L! !`+'!&S4?*C &!,+!%+?*C@!B$,K!4! ?+6$#$%4,$+5!+#! ,K&!%+56$,$+5(!+#!4!C$%&5%& !
,K4,!'&T>$'&(!&?*C+@?&5,!+#!6++'!(>*&'A$(+'(J!,K+(&!'>55$5F!,K&!*'&?$(&(!?4@!5&&6!
(+?&!,$?&!,+!'&%'>$,!4**'+*'$4,&C@!T>4C$#$&6!456!4%%'&6$,&6!(,4##L!
!
8LY!! D5! 466$,$+5J! A&'@!%4'&#>C!%+5($6&' 4,$+5! 5&&6(!,+!<&!F$A& 5! ,+!$5,&'$?!(,&*(!
BK$%K!B+>C6!'&T>$'&!($F5$#$%45,!%+(,!+'!*&'?45&5,!+'!(&?$P*&'?45&5,!46Q>(,?&5,(!, +!
*'&?$(&(!BK$%K!B+>C6!<&!6$##$%>C,!, +! '&?+A&! $#!,K&!+>,%+?&!+#!,K&!(><(&T>&5,!#>CC!
'&A$&B! B4(! ,+!B$,K6'4B!+'!?+6$# @! ,K+(&!(,&*(L!!`+'!&S4?*C&J!?4O $5F! (,'>%,>'4C!
%K45F&(J!$5(,4CC$5F!466$,$+54C!//MV!+'!'&*C4%$5F!4CC!FC4((B4'&!B$,K!(4#&'!4C,&'54,$A&(!
?4@!<&!A4C$6!(,&*(J!<>,!?$FK,!<&!6$(*'+*+',$+54,&!$#!,K&@!4'&!5+,!C$O&C@!,+!<&!6&&?& 6!
5&%&((4'@!#+CC+B$5F!,K&!#>CC!'&A$&B!:+'!45@!(><(&T>&5,!4**&4C;L!!MK&!#+%>(!#+'!$5,&'$?!
(,&*(!(K+>C6!<&!+5!,K& ! $??&6$4,&!?&4(>'&(!,K4,!4'&!5&%&((4'@!,+!*' &A&5,!(&'$+>(!
%'$?&! +'!(&'$+>(!6$(+'6 &'! +%%>''$5FL! !D5!(+?&! %$'%>?(,45%&(J! $,!?$FK,!<&!<&,,&'!,+!
(&&O!(>(*&5($+5!+#!,K&!C$%&5%&!*&56$5F!,K&!#>CC!'&A$&BJ!'4,K&'!,K45!$?*+($5F!4!'45F&!
+#!%+(,C@!%+56$,$+5(!+'!*&'?45&5,!46Q>(,?&5,(L!
!
4. Making representations against the interim steps 

HL3! MK&! *'&?$(&(!C$%&5%&! K+C6&'!?4@!?4O&! '&*'&(&5,4,$+5(! 4F4$5(,! ,K&!$5,&'$?!
(,&*(!,4O&5!<@!,K&!C$%&5($5F!4>,K+'$,@L!!MK&'&!$(!5+!,$?&!C$?$,!#+'!,K&!*'&?$(&(!C$%&5%&!
K+C6&'!,+!?4O&!'&*'&(& 5,4,$+5(!+5!,K&!$5,&'$?!(,&*(J!4C, K+>FK!$5!*'4%,$%&!,K$(!B+>C6!
4,!(+?&!*+$5,!<&!(>*&' (&6&6!<@!,K&!#>CC!'&A$&B!BK$%K!B+>C6!K4A&!,+!<&!%+?*C&,&6!
B$,K$5!=X!64@(!+#!,K&!4**C$%4,$+5!<&$5F!'&%&$A&6!<@!,K&!C$%&5($5F!4>,K+'$,@L!!"5!'&%&$*,!
+#! (>%K!'&*'&(&5,4,$+5(J! ,K&!C$%&5($5F!4>,K+'$,@!?>(,!:$#!,K& ! '&*'&(&5,4,$+5(!4'&!5+, !
B$,K6'4B5;!K+C6!4!K&4'$5F!B$,K$5!HX !K+>'(!+#!,K &$'!'&%&$*,L! !cK&5!%4C%>C4,$5F!,K&!HX!
K+>'!*&'$+6J!45@!5+5PB+'O$5F!64@!%45!<&!6$('&F4'6&6L!!!
!
HL=! MK&! C$%&5($5F! 4>,K+'$,@!?>(,!F$A&!46A45%&!5+,$%&!+#!, K&! K&4'$5F!,+ ! ,K&!
*'&?$(&(! C$%&5%&!K+C6&' !456!,K&!%K$&#!+##$%&'! +#!*+C$%&L! !Z$A&5!,K4,!,K&(&!?&4(>'&(!
4'&!6&($F5&6!,+!6&4C!B$,K!(&'$+>(!%'$?&!456!(&'$+>(!6$(+'6&'!+5!45!$5,&'$?!<4($(!+5C@J!
,K&! *'+%&((!$(!6&($F5& 6! ,+!4A+$6!6&C4@!456J!4(!(>%KJ! ($F5$#$%45,! *+',$+5(! +#!,K &!
0$%&5($5F! 9%,! =WW8!:E&4'$5F(;!)&F>C4,$+5(!= WW7! :1D!=W W7RHH;! :BK$%K!(&,!+>,!,K& !
>(>4C!*'+%&((&(!F+A&'5$5F!,K&!%+56>%,!+#!C$%&5 ($5F!4>,K+'$,@!K&4'$5F(;!6+!5+,!4**C@!
$5! +'6&'!,+ ! (,'&4?C$5&!,K&!K&4'$5 F! *'+%&((L! ! "5&!'&(>C,!+#!,K$(!$(! ,K4,! C$%&5($5F!
4>,K+'$,@!%455+,!46Q+>'5!,K&!K&4'$5F!,+!4!C4,&'!64,&!$#!,K&!C$%&5%&!K+C6&'! #4$C(!,+!4,,&56!

! I4F&!Y!
61



!

4,!,K&!(%K&6>C&6!,$?&J!4(!$(!,K&! %4(&!>56&'!,K&!5+'?4C!'&A$&B!*'+%&6>'&L!!956!4(!$(!
,K&!%4(&!B$,K!,K4,!*'+%&6>'&J!,K&!C$%&5%&!K+C6&' !6+&(!5+,!K4A&!,+!<&!*'&(&5,!#+'!,K&!
K&4'$5F! ,+!, 4O&! *C4%&L! ! D5!466$,$+5J ! ,K&'&!$(!5+ ! ,$?&(%4C&!# +'! 5+,$#@$5F! ,K&! C$%&5%&!
K+C6&'! +#!,K &! K&4'$5F!> 56&'! ,K&!?+6$#$&6!*'+ %&((J! *'+A$6$5F!,K&!5+,$#$%4,$+5!,4 O&(!
*C4%&!<&#+'&!,K&!K&4'$5F!$(!K&C6L!!E+B&A&'J!$,!$(!$?*&'4,$A&!,K 4,!,K&!C$%&5%&!K+C6&'!<&!
F$A&5! 4(!?>%K!5+,$%&! 4(! $(!*+ (($<C&! $5!,K&!%$'%>?(,45%& (! ,+!4##+'6! ,K&! K+C6&'! 4!
?4S$?>?!*'4%,$%4<C&!+**+',>5$,@! ,+!*'&*4'&!# +'! 456!4,,&56! ,K&!K&4'$5FL!!0$%&5($5F!
4>,K+'$,$&(!(K+>C6!<&4'!$5!?$56!,K4,!,K&!>(>4C!*'$5%$*C&(!+#!*><C$%!C4B!6&%$($+5P?4O$5F!
B$CC!4**C@!,+!$5,&'$?!6&,&'?$54,$+5(J!$5!4!#+'? !,K4,!K4(!'&F4'6!,+!,K&!(,4,>,+'@!%+5,&S,!
+#!45!&S*&6$,&6!*'+%&((L!
!
HL8! 9,!,K&!K&4'$5F!,K&!C$%&5($5F!4>,K+'$,@!?>(,]!
!

!! %+5($6&'!BK&,K&'! ,K&!$5, &'$?! (,&*(!4'&! 4**'+*'$4,&!#+'!,K&! *'+?+,$+5! +#!,K& !
C$%&5($5F!+<Q&%,$A&(^!456!

!

!! 6&,&'?$5&!BK&,K&'!,+!B$,K6'4B!+'!?+6$#@!,K&!(,&*(!,4O&5L!!
!
HLH! cK&5!%+5($6&'$5F!,K&!%4(&!,K&!C$%&5($5F!4>,K+'$,@!?>(,!,4O&!$5,+!4%%+>5,]!
!

!! ,K&!(&5$+'!+##$%&'d(!%&',$#$%4,&!,K4,!4%%+?*45$&6!,K&!4**C$%4,$+5^!
!

!! ,K&!%K$&#!+##$%&'d(!'&*'&(&5,4,$+5(!:$#!45@;^!456!
!

!! 45@!'&*'&(&5,4,$+5(!?46&!<@!,K&!*'&?$(&(!C$%&5%&!K+C6&'L!!!
!
HL7! MK&'&! $(!5+!'$FK,!+#!4 **&4C! ,+!4! ?4F$(,'4,&(d! %+>',!4F4$5(,!,K&!C$%& 5($5F!
4>,K+'$,@d(!6&%$($+5!4,!,K$(!(,4F&L!
!
5. The review of the premises licence 

7L3! MK&! C$%&5($5F!4>,K+'$,@!?>(,!K+C6!4!'&A$&B!+#!,K&!*'&?$(&(!C$%&5 %&!B$,K$5!=X!
64@(!4#,&'!,K&!64@!+#!'& %&$*,!+#!,K&! %K$&#!+##$%&'d(!4**C$%4,$+5L! !MK$(!?>(,!,4O&!*C4%& !
&A&5! $#!,K&! %K$&#!+##$%&'!4(O(!,+!B$,K6'4B!K$(!4**C$%4,$+5!+' ! '&*'&(&5,4,$+5(L!!9,!,K&!
K&4'$5FJ!,K&!C$%&5($5F!4>,K+'$,@!?>(,]!!
!

!! %+5($6&'!BK4,!(,&*(!$,!%+5($6&'(!4**'+*'$4,&!#+'!,K&!*'+?+,$+5!+#!,K&!C$%&5($5F!
+<Q&%,$A&(^!456!

!

!! 6&%$6&!BK$%K!$5,&'$?!(,&*(!:$#!,K&'&!4'&!45@;!%&4(&!,+!K4A&!&##&%,!4C,+F&,K&'!+'!
<&%+?&! ,K&!(><Q&%, ! +#! 45@! (,&*(! BK$%K! $,!%+ 5($6&'(! 4'&! 4**'+*'$4,&! BK&5!
?4O$5F!$,(!6&,&'?$54,$+5!+5!,K&!'&A$&BL!!!

!
7L=! MK&!(,&*(!,K&!C$%&5($5F!4>,K+'$,@!%45!,4O&!4'&]!
!

!! ,K&!?+6$#$%4,$+5!+#!,K&!%+56$,$+5(!+#!,K&!*'&?$(&(!C$%&5%&^!
!

!! ,K&!&S%C>($+5!+#!4!C$%&5(4<C&!4%,$A$,@!#'+?!,K&!(%+*&!+#!,K&!C$%&5%&^!
!

!! ,K&!'&?+A4C!+#!,K&!6&($F54,&6!*'&?$(&(!(>*&'A$(+'!#'+?!,K&!C$%&5%&^!
!

!! ,K&!(>(*&5($+5!+#!,K&!C$%&5%&!#+'!4!*&'$+6!5+,!&S%&&6$5F!8!?+5,K(^!456!
!

!! ,K&!'&A+%4,$+5!+#!,K&!C$%&5%&L!

! I4F&!X!
62



!

!
N+6$#$%4,$+5!+#!,K&!%+56$,$+5(!+#!,K&!*'&?$(&(!C$%&5%&!%45!$5%C>6&!,K&!4C,&'4,$+5!+'!
?+6$#$%4,$+5! +#!&S$(,$5F ! %+56$,$+5(! +'! 466$,$+5! +#! 45@!5&B!%+56$,$+5 (J! $5%C>6$5F!
,K+(&!,K4,!'&(,'$%,!,K&!,$?&(!4,!BK$%K!C$%&5(4<C&!4%,$A$,$&(!4>,K+'$(&6!<@!,K&!C$%&5%&!
%45! ,4O&!*C4%&L!!`>',K&'!&S4?*C& (! +#! *+(($<C&! C$%&5($5F! %+56$,$+5(J! $5%C>6$5F!
,K+(&! 4$?&6!4,!,4%OC$5 F! %'$?&!45 6! 6$(+'6&'J! %45!<&!#+ >56! $5!,K& ! 4?&56&6!
F>$645%&!>56&'!(&%,$+5!3X=!+#!,K&!=WW8!9%,L!

!
7L8! MK&!C$%&5($5F!4>,K+'$,@!?>(,]!
!

!! 46A&',$(&! ,K&! '&A$&B!$5 A$,$5F! '&*'&(&5,4,$+5(! #'+?! 45@!*&'(+5(!#+' ! 5+! C&((!
,K45!(&A&5!%+5(&%>,$A&!64@(J!<@!5 +,$%&!4(!6&(%'$<&6!$5!'&F>C4,$+5!8X!+#!,K& !
0$%&5($5F! 9%,! =WW8!: I'&?$(&(! C$%&5%&(!456 ! %C><! *'&?$(&(! %&',$#$%4,&(;!
)&F>C4,$+5(!=WW7!:1D!=WW7RH=;!456J!$#!4**C$%4 <C&J!+5!,K&!C$%&5($5F!4>,K +'$,@d(!
B&<($,&! :(&&!'&F>C4,$+5!8X:3;:<;!+#!,K&!4<+A&;L! !MK&!'&C&A45,!5+,$%&(!(K+>C6 !
<&! *><C$(K&6! +5!,K&!64@!4#,&'!,K &! 64@!+#!'&%&$*,!+#!, K&! %K$&#!+# #$%&'d(!
4**C$%4,$+5L!!

!

!! 46A&',$(&! ,K4,!45@!'&*'&(&5,4,$+5(! ?46&! <@!, K&! *'&?$(&(!C$%&5 %&! K+C6&'J!
'&(*+5($<C&! 4>,K+'$,@!456!45@!+,K&'!*&'(+5(!(K+>C6!<& ! (><?$,,&6! ,+! ,K&!
C$%&5($5F!4>,K+'$,@!B$,K$5!3W!B+'O$5 F!64@(!+#!,K &!46A&',$(&?&5,!+#!,K&! '&A$&B!
4**&4'$5FL!!

!

!! F$A&! #+'?4C! 5+,$%&!+#!,K&!K&4'$5F!5+!C4,&'!,K45!#$A&!B+'O$5F!64@(!<&#+'&!,K&!
64@! +'!#$'(,! 64@! +5!BK$%K!,K&!K&4' $5F! $(!,+ ! <&! K&C6! ,+!,K& ! *'&?$(&(! C$%&5%&!
K+C6&'!456!,+!&A&'@!'&(*+5($<C&!4>,K+'$,@=L!!

!
7LH! 9! *4',@!(K4CC!F$A&!,+!,K &! 4>,K+'$,@!4!5+,$%&!5+ ! C4,&'!,K45!, B+! B+'O$5F!64@(!
<&#+'&!,K&!64@!+'!,K&!#$'(,!64@!+5!BK$%K!,K&!K&4'$5F!$(!,+!<&!K&C6!(,4,$5F!_!!
!

!! BK&,K&'!K&!$5,&56(!,+!4,,&56!+'!<&!'&*'&(&5,&6!4,!,K&!K&4'$5F^!
!

!! BK&,K&'!K&!%+5($6&'(!4!K&4'$5F!,+!<&!>55&%&((4'@L!
!

!! BK&,K&'!K&!B+>C6!C$O&!*&'?$(($+5!#+'!45@!+,K&'!*&'(+5!:+,K&'!,K45!,K&!*&'(+5!
K&!$5,&56(!,+!'&*'&(&5,!K$?!4,!,K&!K&4'$5F;!,+!4**&4'!4,!,K&!K&4'$5F!456J!$#!(+J!
&S*C4$5!+5!BK$%K!*+$5,(!,K4,!*&'(+5!B$CC!<&!4<C&!,+!%+5,'$<>,&L!

!
7L7! MK&! '&F>C4,$+5(!'&C4,$5F ! ,+!K&4'$5F(!4'&!(&,!+>,!$5!,K&!0$%&5($5F!9%, ! =WW8!
:E&4'$5F(;!)&F>C4,$+5(!=WW7!:1LDL! =WW7RHH;L! !MK&@!4**C@! ,+!#$54C!K&4'$5F(!>56&'!,K& !
(&%,$+5!789:=;:<;!$5!4!($?$C4'!B4@!,+ !K&4'$5F(!#+CC+B$5F!%C+(>'&!+'6&'(!>56&'!(&%,$+5!
3UY! +#!,K&!=WW8!9%,!:$,!(K+>C6!<& ! &?*K4($(&6!,K4,!,K&!,'>5%4,&6!A&'($+5!+#!,K& !
K&4'$5F(! '&F>C4,$+5(! 6&(%'$<&6! $5!* 4'4F'4*K! HL=!4<+A&!4* *C$&(! ,+!$5,& '$?! K&4'$5F(!
+5C@;L! !MK& ! $((>&(! ,K&@!466'&((!$5%C>6&!BK+! %45! ?4O&!'&*'&(&5,4,$+ 5(! 456!BK4 ,!
,K+(&! '&*'&(&5,4,$+5(! %45! <&!4<+>,L!!D,!$(!,K&'&#+'&! *+(($<C&! #+'! '&(*+5($<C&!
4>,K+'$,$&(! +'! 45@!+,K&'!*&'(+5(!, +! ?4O&!'&* '&(&5,4,$+5(! $5!'&C4, $+5! ,+! 45@!+#!,K &!
C$%&5($5F!+<Q&%,$A&(J!5+,! Q>(,!%'$?&!456!6$(+'6& 'L! !1$?$C4'C@J !BK&'&!$,!$(!$5!,K&!*><C$%!
$5,&'&(,J! ,K&! '&F>C4,$+5(!'&C4,$5F!,+ ! ,K&!&S%C>($+5!+#!$56$A$6>4C(!#'+?!K&4'$5F(J!+'!
%+56>%,$5F!,K&!K&4'$5F!$5!*'$A4,&J!B$CC!4**C@L!
!
7LU! MK&! C$%&5($5F! 4>,K+'$,@!?>(,!,4O&!$5,+!4%%+>5, ! 45@!'&C&A45,! '&*'&(&5,4,$+5(!
?46&L!!)&C&A45,!'&*'&(&5,4,$+5(!4'&!,K+(&!,K4,]!

!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!
=
!!)&(*+5($<C&!4>,K+'$,$&(!4'&!6&#$5&6!>56&'!(&%,$+5(!38:H;!456!Ua:H;!+#!,K&!=WW8!9%,L!

! I4F&!a!
63



!

!

!! '&C4,&!,+!+5&!+'!?+'&!+#!,K&!C$%&5($5F!+<Q&%,$A&(^!
!

!! K4A&!5+,!<&&5!B$,K6'4B5^!456!
!

!! 4'&!?46&!<@!,K&!*'&?$(&(!C$%&5%&!K+C6&'J!4!'&(*+5($<C&!4>,K+'$,@!+'!45@!+,K&'!
*&'(+5!:BK+!$(!5+,!4C(+!4!'&(*+5($<C&!4>,K+'$,@;L!!!!!!!

!!
7LY! MK&!C$%&5($5F!4>,K+'$,@!?>(,!5+,$#@!$,(!6&%$($+5!456!,K&!'&4(+5(!#+'!?4O$5F!$,!!
! ,+]!
!

!! ,K&!K+C6&'!+#!,K&!*'&?$(&(!C$%&5%&^!
!

!! 45@!*&'(+5!BK+!?46&!'&C&A45,!'&*'&(&5,4,$+5(^!456!
!

!! ,K&!%K$&#!+##$%&'!+#!*+C$%&!BK+!?46&!,K&!+'$F$54C!4**C$%4,$+5L!!!!!!

6. Right of Appeal   

UL3! 95! 4**&4C! ?4@! <&! ?46&! ,+!,K&! ?4F$(,'4,&(d! %+>',!B$,K$5!=3!64@(!+#!,K&!
C$%&5%&!K+C6&'!<&$5F!5+,$#$&6!+#!,K&!C$%&5($5F!4>,K+'$,@d(!6&,&'?$54,$+5!+5!,K&!'&A$&BL!!
95!4**&4C!?4@!<&!?46&!<@!,K&!*'&?$(&(!C$%& 5%&!K+C6&'J! ,K&!%K$&#!+ ##$%&'!+#!*+ C$%&!
456R+'!45@!+,K&'!*&'(+5!BK+!?46&!'&C&A45,!'&*'&(&5,4,$+5(L!
!
UL=! MK&!6&%$($+5!+#!,K&!C$%& 5($5F!4>,K+'$,@J! #+CC+B$5F!,K&!'&A$&B!K&4'$5FJ!B$CC!5+,!
K4A&!&##&%,!>5,$C!,K&!&56 !+#!,K&!*&'$+6!4CC+B&6!#+'!4**&4CJ!+'!>5,$C!,K&!6$(*+(4C!+#!,K&!
4**&4CL!
!
!
!

! I4F&!3W!
64



!

!

Example Form       Annex A 

e$5(&',!54?&!456!466'&((!+#!*+C$%&!#+'%&f!
!
!
!
!
!

CERTIFICATE UNDER SECTION 53A(1)(b) OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003 

D!K&'&<@!%&',$#@!,K4,!$5!?@!+*$5$+5!,K&!*'&?$(&(!6&(%'$<&6!<&C+B!4'&!4((+%$4,&6!B$,K!
(&'$+>(!%'$?&!R!(&'$+>(!6$(+'6&'!R!<+,K!(&'$+>(!%'$?&!456!(&'$+>(!6$(+'6&'8L!
!
PremisesH]!
! ! ! ! ! !
!
!
!
!
!
I'&?$(&(!C$%&5%&!5>?<&'!:$#!O5+B5;]!!! ! ! ! ! !
!
.4?&!+#!*'&?$(&(!(>*&'A$(+'!:$#!O5+B5;]!!! ! ! ! ! !
!
!
D!4?!4!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!7!!!$5!,K&!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!
*+C$%&!#+'%&L!
!
D!4?!F$A$5F!,K$(!%&',$#$%4,&!<&%4>(&!D!4?!+#!,K&!+*$5$+5!,K4,!+,K&'!*'+%&6>'&(!>56&'!
,K&!0$%&5($5F!9%,!4'&!$54**'+*'$4,&!$5!,K$(!%4(&J!<&%4>(&U]!
!
! ! ! ! ! !
!
!
!
!
!
!
!
!
!
!
!
LLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLL!

!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!
8!G&C&,&!4(!4**C$%4<C&L!
H!D5%C>6&!<>($5&((!54?&!456!466'&((!456!45@!+,K&'!'&C&A45,!$6&5,$#@$5F!6&,4$C(L!
7!D5(&',!'45O!+#!+##$%&'!F$A$5F!,K&!%&',$#$%4,&J!BK$%K!?>(,!<&!(>*&'$5,&56&5,!+'!4<+A&L!
U!Z$A&!4!<'$&#!6&(%'$*,$+5!+#!BK@!+,K&'!*'+%&6>'&(!(>%K!4(!4!(,4564'6!'&A$&B!*'+%&((!4'&!
,K+>FK,!,+!<&!$54**'+*'$4,&J!&LFL!,K&!6&F'&&!+#!(&'$+>(5&((!+#!,K&!%'$?&!456R+'!6$(+'6&'J!,K&!
*4(,!K$(,+'@!+#!%+?*C$45%&!$5!'&C4,$+5!,+!,K&!*'&?$(&(!%+5%&'5&6L!!

! I4F&!33!
65



!

:1$F5&6;! ! !!!:G4,&;!
Statutory Form For Applying For A Summary Licence Review! ! ! Annex B!

eD5(&',!54?&!456!466'&((!+#!'&C&A45,!C$%&5($5F!4>,K+'$,@!456!$,(!'&#&'&5%&!5>?<&'!
:+*,$+54C;f!

     !

!

!

Application for the review of a premises licence under section 53A of the 
Licensing Act 2003 (premises associated with serious crime or disorder) 

___________________________________________________________________
!

I0-91-!)-9G!ME-!`"00"cD.Z!D.1M)2/MD".1!`D)1M!
!
g&#+'&!%+?*C&,$5F!,K$(!#+'?!*C&4(&!'&46!,K&!F>$645%&!5+,&(!4,!,K&!&56!+#!,K&!#+'?L!D#!
@+>!4'&!%+?*C&,$5F!,K&!#+'?!<@!K456!*C&4(&!B'$,&!C&F$<C@!$5!<C+%O!%4*$,4C(L!D5!4CC!
%4(&(!&5(>'&!,K4,!@+>'!45(B&'(!4'&!$5($6&!,K&!<+S&(!456!B'$,,&5!$5!<C4%O!$5OL!Use
additional sheets if necessary. 
!

!
D!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!e+5!<&K4C#!+#f!,K&!%K$&#!+##$%&'!+#!*+C$%&!#+'!!
,K&!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!*+C$%&!4'&4!4**C@!#+'!,K&!'&A$&B!!
+#!4!*'&?$(&(!C$%&5%&!>56&'!(&%,$+5!789!+#!,K&!0$%&5($5F!9%,!=WW8L!
!

1. Premises details: 

I+(,4C!466'&((!+#!*'&?$(&(J!+'!$#!5+5&!+'!5+,!O5+B5J!+'6545%&!(>'A&@!?4*!'&#&'&5%&!
+'!6&(%'$*,$+5]!

I+(,!,+B5]!! !!!!

I+(,!%+6&!:$#!O5+B5;]       

2. Premises licence details: 

.4?&!+#!*'&?$(&(!C$%&5%&!K+C6&'!:$#!O5+B5;]!! ! ! ! ! !

.>?<&'!+#!*'&?$(&(!C$%&5%&!K+C6&'!:$#!O5+B5;]!! ! ! ! ! !

3. Certificate under section 53A(1)(b) of the Licensing Act 2003 eIC&4(&!'&46!
F>$645%&!5+,&!3f]!

D!%+5#$'?!,K4,!4!%&',$#$%4,&!K4(!<&&5!F$A&5!<@!4!(&5$+'!?&?<&'!+#!,K&!*+C$%&!#+'%&!#+'!
,K&!*+C$%&!4'&4!4<+A&!,K4,!$5!K$(!+*$5$+5!,K&!4<+A&!*'&?$(&(!4'&!4((+%$4,&6!B$,K!
(&'$+>(!%'$?&!+'!6$(+'6&'!+'!<+,KJ!456!,K&!%&',$#$%4,&!4%%+?*45$&(!,K$(!4**C$%4,$+5L!

(Please tick the box to confirm)  !

! I4F&!3=!
66



!

4. Details of association of the above premises with serious crime, serious 
disorder or both: 
eIC&4(&!'&46!F>$645%&!5+,&!=f!

!
1$F54,>'&!+#!4**C$%45,]!! ! !!!!
G4,&]!! ! ! ! ! !
/4*4%$,@]!! !!!!!
!
Contact details for matters concerning this application: 
966'&((]       

!
M&C&*K+5&!5>?<&':(;]!! !!!!!
!
-?4$C]!! ! ! ! ! !
!
!
!
!
.+,&(!#+'!F>$645%&]!
!
3L!9!%&',$#$%4,&!+#!,K&!O$56!?&5,$+5&6!$5!,K&!#+'?!?>(,!4%%+?*45@!,K&!4**C$%4,$+5!$5!
+'6&'!#+'!$,!,+!<&!A4C$6!>56&'!,K&!,&'?(!+#!,K&!0$%&5($5F!9%,!=WW8L!MK&!%&',$#$%4,&!?>(,!
&S*C$%$,C@!(,4,&!,K&!(&5$+'!+##$%&'d(!+*$5$+5!,K4,!,K&!*'&?$(&(!$5!T>&(,$+5!4'&!
4((+%$4,&6!B$,K!(&'$+>(!%'$?&J!(&'$+>(!6$(+'6&'!+'!<+,KL!
1&'$+>(!%'$?&!$(!6&#$5&6!<@!'&#&'&5%&!,+!(&%,$+5!X3!+#!,K&!)&F>C4,$+5!+#!D5A&(,$F4,+'@!
I+B&'(!9%,!=WWWL!D5!(>??4'@J!$,!?&45(]!
P!%+56>%,!,K4,!4?+>5,(!,+!+5&!+'!?+'&!%'$?$54C!+##&5%&(!#+'!BK$%K!4!*&'(+5!BK+!K4(!
4,,4$5&6!,K&!4F&!+#!&$FK,&&5!456!K4(!5+!*'&A$+>(!%+5A$%,$+5(!%+>C6!'&4(+54<C@!<&!
&S*&%,&6!,+!<&!(&5,&5%&6!,+!$?*'$(+5?&5,!#+'!4!,&'?!+#!,K'&&!@&4'(!+'!?+'&^!+'!
P!%+56>%,!,K4,!4?+>5,(!,+!+5&!+'!?+'&!%'$?$54C!+##&5%&(!456!$5A+CA&(!,K&!>(&!+#!
A$+C&5%&J!'&(>C,(!$5!(><(,45,$4C!#$545%$4C!F4$5!+'!$(!%+56>%,!<@!4!C4'F&!5>?<&'!+#!
*&'(+5(!$5!*>'(>$,!+#!4!%+??+5!*>'*+(&L!
1&'$+>(!6$(+'6&'!$(!5+,!6&#$5&6!$5!C&F$(C4,$+5J!456!(+!<&4'(!$,(!+'6$54'@!-5FC$(K!
?&45$5FL!
!
=L!g'$&#C@!6&(%'$<&!,K&!%$'%>?(,45%&(!F$A$5F!'$(&!,+!,K&!+*$5$+5!,K4,!,K&!4<+A&!
*'&?$(&(!4'&!4((+%$4,&6!B$,K!(&'$+>(!%'$?&J!(&'$+>(!6$(+'6&'J!+'!<+,KL!

! I4F&!38!
67



!

!
!

D1g.]!aYXP3PXHaXYPa3XPY!
I><C$(K&6!<@!,K&!E+?&!"##$%&!

! I4F&!3H!
68



!

! I4F&!37!

h!/'+B5!/+*@'$FK,!=W3=!
!

69



eD1CM-a<e!B!

!

!

!

!

"#$$%&'!()&!

*%+,',)-!

!

70



S
e

c
ti

o
n

 5
3

A
 -

 L
IC

E
N

S
IN

G
 A

C
T

 2
0

0
3

  
‘S

u
m

m
a

ry
 r

e
v
ie

w
s

 i
n

 s
e

ri
o

u
s

 c
a
s

e
s
 o

f 
c

ri
m

e
 a

n
d

 d
is

o
rd

e
r’

O
F

F
IC

E
R

S
 R

E
P

O
R

T
 –

 E
X

P
E

D
IT

E
D

 R
E

V
IE

W
 

M
c

G
o

w
a

n
s

, 
2

6
-2

8
 C

ri
c

k
le

w
o

o
d

 L
a

n
e

, 
L

o
n

d
o

n
, 

N
W

2
 1

H
B

 
!

N
o

ti
fi

c
a

ti
o

n
 i

n
 a

c
c

o
rd

a
n

c
e

 w
it

h
 S

e
c

ti
o

n
 5

2
 (

1
0

) 
o

f 
th

e
 L

ic
e

n
s

in
g

 A
c

t 
2

0
0

3
. 
!

! ! F
S
J!
E
#
'
&'
!+
!6
$3
'
4
%
$4
K
!+
.
*#
)
&$
*8
!5
'
*'
&2
$4
'
%
!+
4
!+
(
(
6$3
+
*$
)
4
!7
)
&!
&'
:
$'
;
!.
4
5
'
&!
*#
$%
!%
'
3
*$
)
4
!$
*!
2
.
%
*!
4
)
*$
78
!*
#
'
!5
'
*'
&2
$4
+
*$
)
4
!+
4
5
!$
*%
!&
'
+
%
)
4
%
!7
)
&!

2
+
,
$4
K
!$
*!
*)
0!
!!
Q+
R!
*#
'
!#
)
65
'
&!
)
7!
*#
'
!6
$3
'
4
3
'
=!
!

! Q3
R!
+
4
8
!(
'
&%
)
4
!;
#
)
!2
+
5
'
!&
'
6'
:
+
4
*!
&'
(
&'
%
'
4
*+
*$
)
4
%
=!
+
4
5
!!

! Q5
R!
*#
'
!3
#
$'
7!
)
77
$3
'
&!
)
7!
(
)
6$3
'
!7
)
&!
*#
'
!(
)
6$3
'
!+
&'
+
!Q
)
&!
'
+
3
#
!(
)
6$3
'
!+
&'
+
!$
4
!;
#
$3
#
!*
#
'
!(
&'
2
$%
'
%
!+
&'
!%
$*
.
+
*'
5
RJ
!!

!! ! F
F
J!
N
!5
'
3
$%
$)
4
!.
4
5
'
&!
*#
$%
!%
'
3
*$
)
4
!5
)
'
%
!4
)
*!
#
+
:
'
!'
77
'
3
*!
.
4
*$
6!
0!
!

!!
Q+
R!
*#
'
!'
4
5
!)
7!
*#
'
!(
'
&$
)
5
!K
$:
'
4
!7
)
&!
+
(
(
'
+
6$4
K
!+
K
+
$4
%
*!
*#
'
!5
'
3
$%
$)
4
=!
)
&!
!

! Q/
R!
$7
!*
#
'
!5
'
3
$%
$)
4
!$
%
!+
(
(
'
+
6'
5
!+
K
+
$4
%
*=
!.
4
*$
6!
*#
'
!+
(
(
'
+
6!
$%
!5
$%
(
)
%
'
5
!)
7J
!!

!

71



!
S

te
p

s
 t

a
k

e
n

 (
if

 a
n

y
) 
!

!

!
R

e
a

s
o

n
(s

) 
!

! ! ! ! !

!

! ! ! ! ! !

!

! ! ! ! ! !

!

! ! ! ! ! !

!

! ! ! ! ! !

!

! ! ! !72



!
S

te
p

s
 t

a
k

e
n

 (
if

 a
n

y
) 
!

!

!
R

e
a

s
o

n
(s

) 
!

! ! ! ! !

!

! ! ! ! !

!

! ! ! ! ! !

!

! ! ! ! ! !

!

! ! ! ! !

!

! ! ! ! !

!

!73



74

This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	4 Licensing Sub-Committee Hearing Procedure
	5 Summary Review, McGowans, 26-28 Cricklewood Lane, London, NW2 1HB

